
BRIGHTON LAKES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

 

MAY 2, 2019 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA PACKAGE 

 

Agenda Page 1



Brighton Lakes Community Development District 
 

Nestor Olmo, Chairman                               Robert Koncar, District Manager 

Michelle Incandela, Vice-Chair  Kristen Suit, District Manager 

Marcial Rodriguez, Jr Tucker Mackie, District Counsel 

Brenda Jennings Mark Vincutonis, District Engineer 

VACANT Ariel Medina, Field Supervisor 

 Freddy Blanco, Assistant Field Manager 

 Gerry Frawley, CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison 

____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

JULY 11, 2019 MEETING IS THE PUBLIC HEARING TO ADOPT THE FY 2020 BUDGET  

April 22, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors 

Brighton Lakes Community Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community Development 

District will be held on Thursday, May 2, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Brighton Lakes Recreation 

Center, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida. 

 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2.  Roll Call 

3. Audience Comments (Limited to 3 minutes) 

4. Approval of Minutes 

A. Minutes of January 3, 2019 Meeting 

B. Minutes of February 7, 2019 Meeting 

5. Organizational Matters 

A. Consideration of Appointment to Fill Vacant Seat #4 

B. Oath of Office 

C. Resolution 2019-02, Designation of Officers 

6. Vendor Reports 

7. Continued Discussion Regarding Reserve Study and Reserve Funding 

8. Presentation of Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget 

A. FY2020 Budget Using Fund Balance 

B. FY2020 Budget Increasing Assessments 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2019-03, Approving the Proposed Budget and Setting 

the Public Hearing for July 11, 2019 at 6pm 

9. Business Items 

A. Consideration of the Financial Audit Report for September 2018 

B. Request for Proposals for Auditing Services Beginning FY 2019 

i. Appointment of Audit Review Committee 

C. Review of Draft Parking Policy and Intent to Initiate Rulemaking 

Agenda Page 2



B r i g h t o n  L a k e s  

A p r i l  2 2 ,  2 0 1 9  

2 | P a g e  

 

District Office:                                                                                                                                 Meeting Location: 

313 Campus Street                                                                                                     Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 

Celebration, FL 34747                                                                                            4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 

407-566-1935 www.brightonlakescdd.org                            Kissimmee, FL 34744 

10. Engineer’s Report 

A. All Terrain Proposal-Fill Cracks on the Outbound Lane of the Blvd, Entry Gate to 

Entrance and All Terrain Proposal – For Budgeting Purposes 2” Mill and Re-pave on 

Blvd, Entrance to Phase 1/Phase 2 Divide  

11. District Manager’s Report 

A. Financial Statements 

B. Check Register and Invoices – provided separately 

12. Staff Report 

A. Attorney 

i. Update regarding street tree trimming 

ii. Update regarding letters to homeowners with personal property on District-owned 

property 

iii. Update Regarding Brightview Withholding of Final Payment  

B. CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison Report 

C. Field Manager  

i. Field Management Report 

 Sidewalk Grinding Proposals 

ii. Discussion of Repainting Entrance Wall and Trim 

13. Supervisor Requests and Comments 

14. Other Business 

15. Adjournment 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  Please call me if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Robert Koncar/Kristen Suit  

District Manager 

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 5



 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes 4 

Community Development District was held Thursday, January 3, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the 5 

Brighton Lakes Recreation Center, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida. 6 

 7 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  8 

 9 

 Michelle Incandela  Vice-Chairman 10 

 Jeffrey Slack  11 

 Brenda Jennings 12 

 Marcial Rodriguez, Jr 13 

  14 

Also present were: 15 

  16 

 Bob Koncar  District Manager 17 

 Tucker Mackie (via phone)  District Attorney 18 

 Russell Simmons  Field Services Manager 19 

 Kristen Suit  District Manager 20 

 Mark Vincutonis  District Engineer 21 

 Gerry Frawley  CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison 22 

  23 

This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 24 

 25 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  26 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 27 

 28 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  29 

Mr. Koncar called the roll. 30 

 31 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Organizational Matters 32 

A. Oath of Office 33 

Mr. Koncar administered the Oath of Office to Michelle Incandela.  34 

 35 

B. Resolution 2019-2, Designation of Officers  36 

Mr. Koncar indicated a Chair was appointed at the last meeting and asked if 37 

there were any nominations for the Vice-Chair. 38 

Mr. Slack nominated Ms. Incandela for Vice-Chair.  Mr. Rodriguez asked this be 39 

held off until the entire Board was present. 40 

Agenda Page 6



Brighton Lakes CDD 

January 3, 2019 

 

 2 

Ms. Incandela stated her concern was since Mr. Olmo was not present if there 41 

was a need for documents to be signed, currently there is no one to do so.  She 42 

asked Ms. Mackie if a temporary vice-chair can be appointed in the interim.  43 

Ms. Mackie confirmed that you can appoint someone temporarily and revisit 44 

this at to the next meeting. 45 

Mr. Rodriguez nominated Ms. Brenda Jennings for Vice-Chair.  Both 46 

nominations failed due to lack of a second. 47 

 48 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Approval of Minutes 49 

A. Minutes of November 1, 2018 Meeting 50 

B. Minutes of December 13, 2018 Meeting 51 

   52 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Ms. Incandela with all in 53 

favor, the minutes of the November 1, 2018 and December 13, 54 

2018 meetings were approved are presented. 4-0 55 

 56 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Audience Comments  57 

(Limited to 3 minutes) 58 

Comments and questions were received from the audience. 59 

 Mr. McGrath questioned if the new Board had any changes or improvements 60 

they plan to implement. Mr. Rodriguez and Ms. Jennings both provided their 61 

response to the question presented.  62 

 It was suggested the new Board members resigns from the HOA to dedicate 63 

more time to the CDD. 64 

 Suggestion was made to place a welcome sign at the entrance of the community.  65 

The resident also expressed his concerns regarding the pool mishap and stated 66 

this should be fixed as soon as possible as it is a reflection on the community. 67 

 The question arose regarding the HOA amendment giving them the authority to 68 

cut trees and bill the CDD.  The question was asked why does the HOA has the 69 

authority to do that and where would CDD get the money to pay for it?  Ms. 70 

Mackie responded that these changes are ineffective as they were being made 71 

without first consulting the District.    72 

 Discussion ensued regarding the landscaping. 73 

Agenda Page 7



Brighton Lakes CDD 

January 3, 2019 

 

 3 

 Mr. Frawley commented on the landscaping contract and to be patient with the 74 

new Board because they are cleaning up the mess from the previous Board.  75 

 76 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Engineer’s Report 77 

 Mr. Vincutonis updated the Board on the paving in front of the clubhouse.  78 

 79 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Vendor/Contractor/Third Party Items 80 

Carlisle 81 

 Possess an online security platform that observes everything on the property, 82 

makes a report, and sends it to the Field Manager.  83 

Envera  84 

 This vendor has instituted additional improvements, and advanced camera 85 

monitoring. 86 

 There has been a significant decline in the amount of service calls within the last 87 

two months.   88 

 Parts were replaced in two different locations due to lightning striking the 89 

servers.  Envera provided a 50% credit on one of the invoices.  90 

 Ms. Incandela informed the Board that she has pushed the gate button at the 91 

main gate on several occasions and the gate has almost gone down on her car.   92 

 Discussion ensued regarding gate related issues and solutions.   93 

    94 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  District Manager’s Report 95 

A. Financial Statements 96 

 Mr. Koncar asked the Board if there were any questions regarding the 97 

financials.   There being none, 98 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Ms. Incandela with all in 99 

favor, the financials were approved. 4-0 100 

 101 

B. Check Register and Invoices 102 

 Mr. Koncar asked the Board if there were any questions regarding the check 103 

register and invoices.  104 

 Mr. Slack inquired about Brightview landscaping credit.  105 

Agenda Page 8



Brighton Lakes CDD 

January 3, 2019 

 

 4 

 Ms. Incandela suggested to the new Board members when they are reviewing a 106 

check register and the invoices, if they have a specific question about the 107 

invoices, instead of waiting until the meeting she would advise they email 108 

Inframark ahead of time.  Since at times they may not have the answer 109 

available at the meeting and it gets lost in follow-through.  110 

 If they are emailed ahead of time, the issue is usually resolved before the 111 

meeting and if it is not followed up then it could be discussed at the meeting. 112 

    113 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with all 114 

in favor, the check register and invoices were accepted. 4-0 115 

 116 

C. Motion to Assign Fund Balance 117 

 Mr. Koncar updated the Board on their reserve balance; $40,000 reserved for 118 

the clubhouse, $90,000 for the field, $190,000 for landscaping, $101,000 for 119 

recreational facilities, and $350,049 for roadways.   120 

 121 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Ms. Jennings with all 122 

in favor, the motion to assign fund balance was approved. 4-0 123 

 124 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Staff Report 125 

A. Attorney 126 

i. Independent Contractor Agreement – Gerry Frawley 127 

 Ms. Mackie explained Gerry Frawley’s contract agreement. 128 

 129 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with all in 130 

favor, contract agreement with Gerry Frawley not to exceed 131 

$5000 was approved. 4-0 132 

 133 

 Ms. Mackie stated Gerry Frawley can still utilize his CDD email.      134 

 Ms. Incandela stated Gerry Frawley sends emails with print in bold 135 

stating do not reply all, this means you can reply to him, but reply all is 136 

an unauthorized communication with other Board members. 137 

 138 

Agenda Page 9



Brighton Lakes CDD 

January 3, 2019 

 

 5 

B. Field Manager 139 

i. Field Management Report 140 

 There being none, the next order of business followed.  141 

ii. Pool Resurfacing Proposals 142 

 Mr. Simmons reported Spies proposal is for $44,452 and the Pool 143 

Specialist is for $37,950.  Including the spa, Spies proposal would be 144 

$50,227 and the Pool Specialist proposal would be $45,107.  145 

 Discussion ensued regarding the budget.  146 

 Ms. Incandela suggested researching more bids.  147 

 The Board decided to continue the meeting to February 7th at 6:00pm.  148 

iii. Payment Discussion and Consideration of Brightview Landscaping Final 149 

Invoice 150 

 There being none, the next order of business followed.  151 

 152 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Supervisor Requests and Comments  153 

 Mr. Slack reported he will be resigning from the Board around January 17, 2019 154 

as he and his family are moving out of the Brighton Lakes community.   155 

 Mr. Crary introduced himself to the Board and stated his qualifications.     156 

 Mr. Frawley stated he has videotaped the entire community regarding what 157 

the CDD owns and in what condition.   158 

 Discussion ensued regarding concern for an interim Vice Chairman and 159 

upcoming Board decisions.  160 

 161 

On MOTION by Mr. Slack seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with Mr. 162 

Slack, Mr. Rodriguez and Ms. Incandela voting AYE and Ms. 163 

Jennings voting NAY appointing Ms. Incandela as temporary Vice 164 

Chairman until the next board meeting was approved. 3-1 165 

 166 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 167 

 None 168 

 169 

 170 

Agenda Page 10



Brighton Lakes CDD 

January 3, 2019 

 

 6 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Continuation 171 

 172 

On MOTION by Ms. Incandela seconded by Mr. Slack with all in 173 

favor, motion to continue the meeting on February 7, 2019 at 174 

6:00 pm was approved. 4-0 175 

 176 

 177 

 178 

 179 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 180 

 Secretary Chairman  181 

Agenda Page 11



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page 12



 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 2 

 3 

The continued meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes 4 

Community Development District was held Thursday, February 7, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at 5 

the Brighton Lakes Recreation Center, 4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard, Kissimmee, 6 

Florida. 7 

 8 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  9 

 10 

 Michelle Incandela Vice-Chair 11 

 Brenda Jennings 12 

 Marcial Rodriguez, Jr 13 

  14 

Also present were: 15 

  16 

 Bob Koncar  District Manager 17 

 Tucker Mackie   District Attorney 18 

 Russell Simmons  Field Services Manager 19 

 Kristen Suit  District Manager 20 

 Gerry Frawley  CDD Landscaping & Maintenance Liaison21 

   22 

   23 

This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 24 

 25 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  26 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 27 

 28 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  29 

 Mr. Koncar called the roll and a quorum was established. 30 

 31 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS   Organizational Matters 32 

A. Acceptance of Resignation of A. Jeffrey Slack 33 

 34 

On MOTION by Ms. Jennings seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with all 35 

in favor, the resignation letter from A. Jeffrey Slack was accepted. 36 

3-0 37 

 38 

B. Consideration of Appointment to Fill Vacancy in Seat #4 39 

 Ms. Incandela stated at the last meeting Mr. Crary provided his qualifications 40 

to the Board. She stated based on the information provided she feels he is 41 

qualified and would move to have him appointed to the Board. 42 

Agenda Page 13



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 2 

 Ms. Jennings would like to hold off as she has a neighbor who has expressed an 43 

interest in being on the Board. 44 

 Ms. Incandela recommended moving forward and has opened up the 45 

nomination and recommended Mr. Crary. 46 

 Mr. Rodriguez asked that they wait until March 7, 2019. 47 

 48 

Ms. Incandela MOVED to appoint Mr. Crary to fill the vacant seat 49 

#4.  There being no second the motion DIED. 50 

 51 

 Mr. Rodriguez requested to be provided with Mr. Crary’s resume as well as any 52 

other applicant. 53 

 Ms. Jennings asked if they can open it up and post it. 54 

 Ms. Incandela stated she will be attending the March 7, 2019 meeting by phone, 55 

which means this will not be acted upon until May assuming they have a 56 

quorum. 57 

 58 

C. Oath of Office 59 

 Item was tabled. 60 

 61 

D. Resolution 2019-03, Designation of Officers 62 

 Item was tabled. 63 

 64 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 65 

 Comments and questions were received from the audience. 66 

o Increase of assessments 67 

o The pool situation 68 

o Purchasing a tablet for Mr. Frawley for use in his CDD Liaison role 69 

  70 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Business Items  71 

A. Review of Reserve Study Report 72 

 Mr. Koncar stated the Reserve Study Report was emailed to the Board.  The 73 

Board indicated they had difficulty reading the first couple of pages due to the 74 

print.  Mr. Koncar enlarged those pages and provided them to the Board. 75 

Agenda Page 14



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 3 

 Mr. Koncar reviewed the Reserve Study Report with the Board. 76 

 Mr. Koncar indicated the 2019 budget was adopted and they will be discussing 77 

the 2020 budget at the next meeting.  Further discussion ensued regarding 78 

putting aside funds in the reserves. 79 

 The one thing the Reserve Study does not address was reserves for emergencies 80 

like a hurricane and this is something that they want to think about in the 2020 81 

budget.  During the last hurricane there were some expenditures which had to 82 

be made, which were not budgeted and created an issue with the budget for 83 

that year. 84 

 Ms. Jennings questioned whether their insurance covered this.  Mr. Koncar 85 

indicated some of it was, but they could also apply for FEMA funds but many 86 

times the FEMA funds do not come through. The second thing, even with 87 

insurance, the District is responsible under Florida law for 5% deductible so if 88 

you have half a million dollars’ worth of loss you are looking at quite a lot of 89 

money you have to put out of pocket.   90 

 Discussion ensued regarding the roadway repairs. Mr. Koncar stated they will 91 

have this information available for the next meeting for further discussion and 92 

review.   93 

 94 

B. Discussion Regarding Street Tree Trimming Violations 95 

 Ms. Mackie stated this has come to the attention of the Board and has been an 96 

ongoing discussion as of late. For the benefit of the newer Board members, at 97 

the beginning of 2014 the HOA was getting notices from the Fire Department 98 

relative to concerns about the street trees on various right-of-ways impacting 99 

their ability to access the streets.   100 

 There are two options on the table both of which result in the District going 101 

ahead and performing this work on behalf of the residents to make sure we are 102 

compliant by the May deadline. 103 

 Ms. Incandela expressed her frustration as a homeowner who has to pay for this 104 

twice because there is a lack of responsiveness and a lack of responsibility on the 105 

Agenda Page 15



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 4 

part of the HOA.  The CDD is now undertaking additional expenses to bring the 106 

community into compliance. 107 

 Ms. Incandela questioned the HOA board members on: 108 

o The process. 109 

o When was this placed into the covenant and sent for approval. 110 

o Was there a discussion when the HOA was making the CDD 111 

responsible for removal of things which there is no basis to do. 112 

 An HOA board member objected to this discussion as he did not feel it was 113 

appropriate to discuss HOA matters which previously occurred.   114 

 Ms. Incandela indicated this as a CDD meeting and CDD concerns.  All the 115 

homeowners are currently undergoing additional expenses so this is District 116 

business.  The HOA may have opened/closed meetings but everything the CDD 117 

does and comes before the CDD and overlaps with the HOA is public record.  118 

There is no basis for anyone to object to anything that is being said at this 119 

meeting with respect to CDD business. 120 

 Further discussion ensued regarding this issue. 121 

 Mr. Simmons obtained a proposal which is included in the agenda package for 122 

the District to get a vendor out to go ahead and lift the trees which the County 123 

noted as not being compliant.   124 

 The two options will be: 125 

o The District goes ahead and performs the work and bills the HOA and 126 

requests they pay for the lifting of the trees. 127 

o The second is provide letters to the homeowners that they will be 128 

doing this work and to the extent it is not compliant, that an amount 129 

will be assessed on that property owner.   130 

 The CDD does not budget for this annually and this will be an ongoing issue.  131 

While this is a solution it is not a long-term solution to this problem.  The HOA 132 

and CDD have to work with one another. 133 

 At this point, the Board is left with the decision to either not pursue the work 134 

and incur potential fines.   135 

Agenda Page 16



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 5 

 Mr. Rodriguez stated he will be on the phone with the HOA attorney tomorrow 136 

and they will work together to get this resolved. 137 

 The direction that staff needs from the Board is do they want the District to 138 

pursue the work, and then if the answer is yes, how would they like to direct 139 

recourse with the HOA or should they look at potentially an assessment going 140 

forward with additional costs and additional staff time. 141 

 Mr. Koncar stated the concern is from a revenue collection standpoint.  If you 142 

are trying to do homes specifics those homes that are related and you are trying 143 

to send out the demand letters that does not work very well you may get a few 144 

people to pay, others don’t so they need to talk about another mechanism for 145 

recovering that money outside of the District trying to send demand letters to 146 

individual residents. 147 

 The District does not have the ability to fine, but has the ability to assess for the 148 

benefits they provide.  This is not a benefit the District was slated to provide so 149 

this puts the District in somewhat of a risk in moving forward with an assessment 150 

based structure.  Given the health, safety and welfare of the community, Ms. 151 

Incandela feels fairly good they would be able to win against any potential 152 

litigation a resident might file against the District for pursuing an assessment 153 

based approach.   154 

 Further discussion ensued regarding this issue. 155 

 A resident questioned whether every homeowner would have to pay more 156 

money.  Ms. Mackie stated no, at this point and time it would fall upon the 157 

homeowners who have not maintained their street trees.  He asked if they were 158 

passing a resolution and was informed they will not be passing a resolution.   159 

 Mr. Koncar stated it would be a special assessment to those individuals who had 160 

been identified, as they have a map and know where the problem is. The special 161 

assessment would be part of the 2020 budget for those individual parcels not 162 

everyone in the District.  Mr. Rodriguez stated he will be on the phone tomorrow 163 

to follow-up on this matter on behalf of the HOA. 164 

 Ms. Mackie recommended the District authorize the vendor to pursue the work 165 

and the District pursue those funds against the HOA.  Mr. Koncar stated there 166 

Agenda Page 17



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 6 

are some unassigned funds which they would use first as he would not go into 167 

the reserves which have been set aside. The cost is $17,000, it is about $59 a 168 

house, a total of 300 homes.   169 

 Ms. Jennings stated they need to wait and see if the HOA attorney has sent out 170 

notices to the homeowners because the HOA can send out violation letters. 171 

 172 

ON MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Ms. Jennings with all 173 

in favor, the expenditure of funds for the tree trimming project to 174 

begin March 15, unless the HOA agrees to undertake the work 175 

and cost prior to that date in which case the project will need to 176 

be completed by May 1, 2019 was approved. 3-0 177 

 178 

C. Consideration of Pool Resurfacing Proposals 179 

 Ms. Incandela discussed the pool resurfacing proposal.  Discussion ensued 180 

regarding the product and the longevity of the product being used. 181 

 Mr. Simmons explained the use of the pebbles in commercial pools is not 182 

common and the Health Department actually regulates what color could be used 183 

in the pool.  There is a lot of application techniques and pigment loss can result 184 

in variation of colors, shades and appearance this is not a defect.  The lifetime 185 

warranty is just on the plaster. 186 

 The Board reviewed and discussed each of the proposals presented. 187 

 188 

ON MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with all 189 

in favor, the proposal with the Pool Specialist with the diamond 190 

brite surface, subject to the development of a contract by the 191 

District Attorney was approved. 3-0 192 

 193 

D. Payment Discussion and Consideration of Brightview Landscaping Final Invoice 194 

 Ms. Jennings indicated she reviewed the video emailed by Mr. Frawley.  Based 195 

on the video, she does not feel Brightview should receive any payment because 196 

they had not fulfilled their contract. 197 

 Currently, $13,200 was withheld but Mr. Frawley questioned why only this 198 

amount as he thought there was supposed to be two full months’ payments 199 

withheld.   200 

 Further discussion ensued regarding this matter. 201 

Agenda Page 18



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 7 

 It was decided to provide Brightview with a punch list of items to be fixed within 202 

30-days in order to receive their final payment. 203 

 204 

ON MOTION by Mr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Jennings with all 205 

in favor, provide Brightview Landscaping with 30 days to address 206 

the punch list items prepared by Inframark and a letter sent to 207 

Brightview from the District Attorney was approved. 3-0 208 

 209 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Report 210 

A. District Manager 211 

 Mr. Koncar would like the Inframark field team to come out and meet with Mr. 212 

Frawley for two hours every week and go through the issues.  All the items will 213 

be placed on a matrix and a list compiled of completed tasks.  This will be done 214 

for the next 30 days and once they have caught up on any back projects then 215 

they will make the meeting once a month.  Mr. Koncar is looking for more 216 

structure versus the numerous emails of items to be done. 217 

 Mr. Koncar informed the Board at the next meeting there will be a number of 218 

follow-up items and he would like to discuss the budget and get some 219 

additional information from Mr. Vincutonis on the Reserve Study. 220 

 221 

B. Attorney 222 

 Ms. Mackie presented her report during the tree trimming portion of the 223 

meeting.   224 

C. Field Manager 225 

i. Consideration of the Roof Pressure Washing Proposal 226 

 Mr. Simmons presented the proposal for the pressure washing the roof.  227 

Discussion ensued regarding the cost, as the price is the same for the 228 

amenity center roof and the guardhouse, even though the guardhouse 229 

roof is much smaller. 230 

 Ms. Incandela stated they need clarification as to why they are the same 231 

price as well to find out what material he is using. 232 

 233 

Agenda Page 19



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 8 

ON MOTION by Mr. Rodriguez, seconded by Ms. Jennings with all 234 

in favor, obtain clarification on the proposals provided and 235 

proceed once the answers have been provided on the roof 236 

pressure washing project in the amount of not to exceed $3,000 237 

was approved. 3-0 238 

 239 

 Mr. Simmons presented a proposal in the amount of $555 for sod 240 

replacement and is seeking reimbursement from TOHO Water for these 241 

damages. 242 

 243 

ON MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Ms. Jennings with all 244 

in favor, repair of sod in the amount of $555 was approved. 3-0 245 

 246 

Ms. Suit re-reviewed the pool proposal and there were some queries on the 247 

cost.  The previous MOTION was amended. 248 

 249 

ON MOTION by Ms. Incandela, seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with all 250 

in favor, the proposal with the Pool Specialist with the diamond 251 

brite surface, subject to the development of a contract by the 252 

District Attorney at a cost of $45,107 was approved as amended. 253 

3-0 254 

 255 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor Requests and Comments  256 

 Ms. Incandela inquired about missing gym equipment and asked if this could be 257 

looked into. 258 

 Mr. Frawley stated he was not scheduled a slot on the agenda and asked if he 259 

could be added to the agenda. It was decided to add Mr. Frawley on the 260 

agenda prior to the Field Managers’ report. 261 

 Mr. Frawley stated the cameras are operational and questioned if they were 262 

told how to access them.  Ms. Suit indicated when Mr. Frawley meets with Mr. 263 

Blanco he will have him provide that information and will follow-up with the 264 

Board members on how to access the cameras. 265 

 Mr. Frawley provided a report to the Board and noted some areas where 266 

residents have planted on CDD property.  Further discussion ensued regarding 267 

this. 268 

Agenda Page 20



Brighton Lakes CDD 

February 7, 2019 

 

 9 

 Ms. Suit brought up the discussion of towing and parking policy, a question 269 

which had been asked by Mr. Frawley. 270 

 Ms. Mackie stated in the past the District has not formally adopted a policy on 271 

towing as they are restricted to tow vehicles parked at the amenity center 272 

unless the vehicle was blocking access for traffic. Further discussion ensued 273 

regarding this towing and parking policy. The policy will be presented to the 274 

Board at the next meeting. 275 

 Mr. Frawley indicated the new landscaper has been extremely responsive and 276 

he has done the community review. 277 

 Mr. Rodriguez stated he will follow-up on the tree trimming discussion as he 278 

will get in touch with the HOA attorney to see if they can get this situation 279 

resolved. 280 

 281 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 282 

 None 283 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 284 

 285 

On MOTION by Ms. Jennings seconded by Mr. Rodriguez with all 286 

in favor, the meeting was adjourned. 287 

 288 

 289 

 290 

 291 

_________________________________ ____________________________________ 292 

 Secretary Chairman  293 

Agenda Page 21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 22



5A 

Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Cleshea Lowe                          cleshealowe@gmail.com 

         954-655-6403  
   

 
OBJECTIVE 

 

Seeking a position that will utilize my diverse skills and experience in creating or fostering a 

positive environment through intentional transformation, sales, leadership, team building, 

relationship and operations management. 

 

EXPERIENCES 

 

JourneyZup LLC, Kissimmee FL                2018-Present 

Founder and CEO 

 Create and develop materials for online personal development mastermind 

 Host Elite Women’s Retreats 

 Host networking events with the focus on Health Wellness and Abundance 

 Motivational Speaker 

 Lifestyle Coach 

 

 

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY, Fort Lauderdale, FL               2014-2018 

Senior Admissions Specialist 

 Interview and enroll prospects into the university 

 Work closely with the Financial Aid Department and Academics to secure retention 

 Train coach and develop new hires to reduce fear and achieve success 

 Ensure small details are covered to ensure a smooth educational journey for student 

 

 

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY, Fort Lauderdale, FL     2007- 2014 

Associate Director of Admissions 

 Manages day-to-day operations of Admissions team 

 Coaches and ensures the skills development of the team 

 Provides ongoing training for all team members 

 Implements and monitors student follow up procedures 

 Ensures Advisors accuracy with regard to student status changes in the Admissions 

database 

 Motivates and supports team members 

 Maintains communication with Admissions management 

 Provides feedback necessary to improve the student interaction 

 Achieves team performance standards and leads the team in the accomplishment of 

meeting objectives 

Agenda Page 25



 Knows, maintains, adheres to and complies with all applicable corporate policies, 

state and federal regulations and follows all Standard Operating Procedures within the 

Admissions Code of Conduct 

 Maintains knowledge of programs offered and takes responsibility for keeping current 

with program changes and new programs offered 

 Participates in programs for self-improvement and professional development 

especially as it relates to coaching 

 Facilitates inter-departmental communications to help create a positive, team-oriented 

atmosphere 

 

 

KAPLAN ADMISSIONS MANAGEMENT PROGRAM, Fort Lauderdale, FL        2010-2010 

KAMP Training Manager 

 

 Trained potential candidates for the Kaplan Admissions Management Program to 

become efficient Associate Directors, Director of Admissions or Executive Directors 

 Provide weekly progress report to candidates, Executive Directors, VP of training and 

supporting departments in the company 

 Daily team meeting to go over previous days’ performance and create strategy to 

meet and exceed daily, weekly, monthly, yearly expectations 

 Ensure the team is furnished with all updates, policies and procedures to ensure 

compliance 

 

 

 

 

KAPLAN UNIVERSITY, Fort Lauderdale, FL     2006-2007 

Admissions Advisor 

 

 Follow a contact strategy to reach and interview prospective students 

 Conduct a thorough interview to ensure Kaplan is the right fit for student 

 Enroll and follow up to ensure student is ready for day one successful start 

 Worked closely with other departments including Academic Advising, Financial Aid, 

and Admissions, in order to troubleshoot and resolve enrollment issues 

 Maintained student satisfaction and retention by contacting and servicing their needs 

from enrollment through graduation 

 Successfully developed and trained new employees through mentoring and coaching 

 Successfully met and exceeded goals 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 26



Precision Response Corporation, Sunrise, FL      2000-2006 

Manager 

 

 Ensured the business ran efficiently and in compliance with all pertinent rules and 

regulations 

 Monitored processes and procedures and created strategies for improvement 

 Hired, trained and supervised employees 

 Managed daily accounts receivable and payable, and prepared financial reports 

 Traveled to different states to train employees on new initiatives 

 Train and lead pilot programs 

 

 

ELAINE’s GROCERY, Manchester, Jamaica      1997-1999 

Operations Manager 

 

 Managed day to day operations including ongoing training and development of 

employees 

 Daily management of inventory 

 Created and managed an accounting system for billing and invoices 

 Ensured the company's objectives were met in a timely manner 

 Monitored customer interactions and provided solutions to customer service issues. 

 

 

 

 

EDUCATION 

 

Coaching certificate, Relentless Winning Mindset LLC, Florida 

 

Associates in Business Management, Kaplan University, Florida    

  

Computer Operations Certificate, SIR-IBM Business, Florida   

   

 

  

 

Agenda Page 27



5C 

Agenda Page 28



RESOLUTION 2019-02 

 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community Development 

District at a regular meeting, desires to appoint the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 

OF SUPERVISORS OF BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 

 1.  The following persons were appointed to the offices shown, to wit: 

 
   Chairman 

   Vice Chairman 

  Bob Koncar/Kristen Suit Secretary 

  Stephen Bloom Treasurer 

  Alan Baldwin Assistant Treasurer 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

   Assistant Secretary 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS, 2nd  DAY OF MAY 2019. 

 
 
   
  
 Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary 
 
 

Agenda Page 29



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

 

Agenda Page 30



Reserve Study Impact Analysis
• Current Reserve Analysis (Based upon the March Financials):

Clubhouse:                       $  40,000

Field:                                 $  90,000

Landscape:                       $190,967

Recreation:                       $101,817

Roadway:                          $350,049

Agenda Page 31



Reserve Study Impact Analysis

• Current reserves will be exhausted by 2024 based upon the proposed 
spending plan with $86,820 being put aside annually. 

• At the current funding level of $86,820 annually over a six year period 
[2020 through 2025] there will be a negative balance of ($474,148) at 
the proposed spending level.

• The total proposed spending through 2025 is $1,896,691.

• At the proposed funding level the average annual contribution will 
need to be $219,000 annually through 2025 to meet all proposed 
projects. 

• The District will need to increase the assessments by an average of 
$219,000 a year (26%) to meet all funding requirements of the study.

Agenda Page 32



Reserve Study Impact Analysis 

• The assessment charts for a $75,000 a year increase, $150,000 and 
$219,000 a year increase. 

• The charts are examples of how assessment increases will impact the 
current assessment rates. 

• The chart of slide four shows the difference between the current 
funding of the reserves under the current budget $86,820, which 
would generate $520,920 through 2025. 

• If the Board approves the funding based upon the reserve study the 
total raised through 2025 would be $1,316,800.

Agenda Page 33



Reserve Study Impact Analysis
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Reserve Balance at 
the Beginning of 
the Fiscal Year

$772,833 $750,411 $862,143 $704,463 $572,289 $466,273 $402,783

Recommended 
Reserves

$86,820 $126,300 $165,800 $205,300 $244,800 $284,300 $290,300

Proposed 
Expenditures

($122,080) ($28,159) ($336,684) ($348,235) ($359,569) ($355,115) ($346,849)

Interest Revenue $12,838 $13,591 $13,204 $10,761 $8,753 $7,325 $6,367

End of the Year 
Reserve at 2019 
Funding Levels

$750,411 $822,328 $584,320 $330,616 $61,169 ($208,367) ($474,148)

Alternative A –
Reserve ($75,000)

$825,411 $897,328 $659,320 $405,616 $136,169 ($133,367) ($399,148)

Alternative B-
Reserve ($150,000)

$900,411 $972,328 $734,320 $480,616 $211,169 ($58,367) ($324,148)

Total Reserve at 
current level (six 
years)

$520,920

Proposed Level of 
Funding (six years)

$1,316,800

Agenda Page 34



Assessment Increase $219,000 Annually
Agenda Page 35



If you want generate an additional $75,000 in revenue for 
reserves, the assessment would increase by $106.24

Agenda Page 36



If you want to generate an Additional $150,000, the assessment would increase by $212.48

Agenda Page 37



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8A. 
  

Agenda Page 39



Prepared by:

Version 1.0 Proposed Budget

(Printed on 4/15/2019)

Fiscal Year 2020

BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 40



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1 - 2

Budget Narrative …………………………………………………………………………………………… 3 - 7

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances …………………………………………………………………. 8

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETS

Series 2015

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 9

Amortization Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….. 10

Series 2017

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 11

Amortization Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….. 12

Budget Narrative ………………………………………………………………………………………………… 13

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2019-2020 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 14

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 41



Fiscal Year 2020

Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Operating Budget

Agenda Page 42



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 4,888$           15,297$         9,500$           8,650$           8,650 17,300$         15,000$         

Room Rentals (105) 118 100 25 25 50 25

Interest - Tax Collector 37 250 - 349 - 349 350

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 837,155 837,624 837,157 793,953 43,204 837,157 837,157

Special Assmnts- Discounts (28,956) (30,158) (33,486) (30,978) - (30,978) (33,486)

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 4,227 - - - - - -

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 4,272 2,036 100 1,022 1,022 2,044 1,500

Access Cards 278 532 1,000 279 279 558 500

TOTAL REVENUES 821,796 825,699 814,371 773,300 53,180 826,480 821,046

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,800 5,800 6,000 4,800 1,200 6,000 6,000

FICA Taxes 520 444 459 367 92 459 459

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate - - 600 - 600 600 600

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000

ProfServ-Engineering 5,525 8,523 5,000 3,605 3,419 7,024 7,000

ProfServ-Legal Services 20,238 25,132 12,000 33,064 10,000 43,064 25,000

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 46,906 48,313 49,762 24,881 24,881 49,762 51,255

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 305 - 751 - 751 751 751

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,000 5,483 5,305 2,908 2,397 5,305 5,305

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,125 7,177 8,450 4,041 4,409 8,450 8,450

Auditing Services 3,869 3,800 4,046 4,000 - 4,000 4,000

Communication - Telephone 5,074 9,090 5,000 1,648 1,648 3,296 3,300

Postage and Freight 2,365 807 500 626 626 1,252 1,200

Insurance - General Liability 9,595 6,805 8,708 7,133 - 7,133 8,060

Printing and Binding 5,328 3,005 4,000 2,916 2,916 5,832 5,832

Legal Advertising 1,565 679 800 621 621 1,242 1,000

Miscellaneous Services 1,684 1,263 2,600 6,547 6,547 13,094 2,600

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,744 11,134 16,743 15,362 1,381 16,743 16,743

Office Supplies 1,523 182 350 419 419 838 800

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 175 - 175 175

Total Administrative 135,341 138,812 132,249 113,113 62,907 176,020 149,530

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 30,000 75,900 41,390 20,695 20,695 41,390 41,390

ProfServ-Field Management - Onsite Staff - - 60,185 30,093 30,093 60,186 60,185

ProfServ-Field Temp Labor 45,465 773 - - - - -

Contracts-Landscape 159,284 159,284 164,064 62,855 135,471 198,326 217,850

Electricity - General 60,744 62,895 65,000 28,793 28,793 57,586 63,000

Utility - Water & Sewer 3,257 2,888 4,000 817 817 1,634 3,000

R&M-Common Area 12,240 36,632 30,000 1,921 1,921 3,842 15,000

R&M-Irrigation 6,154 1,999 5,000 2,619 2,619 5,238 5,200

Contracts-Lakes 22,428 26,467 23,400 13,498 13,498 26,996 23,400

R&M-Tree Trimming - - - - - - 20,000

Misc-Contingency 7,157 2,906 7,000 294 294 588 1,000

Capital Reserve - - 46,820 44,825 1,995 46,820 -

Total Field 346,729 369,744 446,859 206,410 236,196 442,606 450,025

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 1

Agenda Page 43



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 66,202 86,376 86,376 40,680 45,696 86,376 89,328

Gate Maintenance 37,173 14,622 16,935 6,671 6,671 13,342 18,000

Capital Outlay 91,425 - - - - - -

Total Gatehouse 194,800 100,998 103,311 47,351 52,367 99,718 107,328

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 7,851 842 1,000 3,142 3,142 6,284 6,000

R&M-Signage 524 4,474 1,200 225 225 450 1,000

Total Road and Street Facilities 8,375 5,316 2,200 3,367 3,367 6,734 7,000

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 30,191 35,433 35,000 16,182 18,818 35,000 35,000

R&M-Clubhouse 15,582 11,536 14,752 14,578 174 14,752 14,752

Contract-Pools 29,572 20,123 35,000 5,201 5,201 10,402 7,020

Miscellaneous Services 264 3,532 5,000 131 131 262 5,000

Capital Reserve - - 40,000 25,850 14,150 40,000 -

Total Community Center 75,609 70,624 129,752 61,942 38,474 100,416 61,772

Reserves

Reserves        - - - - - - 126,300

Total Reserves - - - - - - 126,300

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 760,854 685,494 814,371 432,183 393,311 825,494 901,955

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 60,942 140,205 - 341,117 (340,131) 986 (80,909)

Net change in fund balance 60,942 140,205 - 341,117 (340,131) 986 (80,909)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 981,591 1,042,533 1,182,738 1,182,738 - 1,182,738 1,183,724

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,042,533$  1,182,738$  1,182,738$  1,523,855$  (340,131)$    1,183,724$  1,102,815$  

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 2

Agenda Page 44



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

The District earns interest income on their operating and investment accounts. 

Room Rental
This revenue is from the rental of rooms at the clubhouse/recreation center. 

Special Assessments - Tax Collector 

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all of the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 

Special Assessments - Discounts 

Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payments.  The budgeted amount for the 
fiscal year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem assessments.    

Gate Bar code/Remotes 
This revenue is from the sale of controlled access gate decals. 

Access Cards 
Revenue from the clubhouse access keys. 

EXPENDITURES  

Administrative 

P/R - Board of Supervisors 

The Florida Statutes allow for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to exceed $6,000 paid to each 
Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and meetings. It is anticipated that there will be six meetings per 
year with all five Supervisors receiving compensation. 

Fica Taxes 

Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated 
at 7.65% of the total Board of Supervisor’s payroll expenditures. 

Professional Services - Arbitrage Rebate 

The District has contracted with an independent professional firm to annually calculate the arbitrage rebate liability 
on its bonds. 

Page 3

Agenda Page 45



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Administrative (continued) 

Professional Services - Dissemination Agent 

The District’s bond indenture requires special annual reports on the District’s development activity. Inframark -
Infrastructure Management Services is now providing these reports.  

Professional Services - Engineering 

The District's engineer provides general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for board 
meetings, review of invoices, and other specifically requested assignments. 

Professional Services - Legal Services 

The District’s Attorney provides general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for board 
meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the 
Board of Supervisors and the District Manager. 

Professional Services - Management Consulting Services
The District has contracted with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services to provide management, accounting, 
and recording secretary services. These services include, but are not limited to, advertising, recording and 
transcribing of Board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, financial reporting, and assisting with 
annual audits.  

Professional Services - Property Appraiser 
The Property Appraiser provides the District with a listing of the legal description of each property parcel within the 
District boundaries, and the names and addresses of the owners of such property. The District reimburses the 
Property Appraiser for necessary administrative costs incurred to provide this service.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The budget costs are based on $1 per parcel. 

Professional Services - Special Assessment 

The District has contracted with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services to prepare the District’s Special 
Assessment Roll. 

Professional Services - Trustee Fees 
The District pays US Bank an annual fee for trustee services on the Series 2015 and 2017 Special Assessment 
Bonds.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on standard fees charged plus any out-of-pocket expenses. 

Auditing Services 

The District is required by Florida Statutes to have an independent audit of its financial records on an annual basis. 
The fees are based on prior year’s actuals plus contingency. 

Page 4

Agenda Page 46



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Administrative (continued) 

Communication - Telephone
The District telephone service charges from four Century Link accounts. 

Postage & Freight 
The District incurs charges for mailing Board meeting agenda packages, invoices to third parties, checks for vendors, 
and other required correspondence. 

Insurance - General Liability 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Municipal Insurance Trust  
(FMIT).  FMIT specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  

Printing & Binding 

The District incurs charges for printing and binding agenda packages and printing computerized checks, 
correspondence, stationery, envelopes, and other printed material. 

Legal Advertising 

Board meetings and other services are required to be advertised, such as public bidding advertisements, assessment 
resolutions, meeting notices, and any other advertising that may be required. 

Miscellaneous - Services 

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenditures that may be incurred during the year. 

Misc - Assessment Collection Costs 

The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also compensates the Tax Collector for 
the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments collected and remitted, whichever is 
greater. The budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of the anticipated assessment collections.   

Office Supplies 

The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier and printer 
toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 

Annual District Filling Fee 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only 
anticipated expenditure for this category. 

Page 5

Agenda Page 47



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Field 

Professional Services - Field Management $ 41,390 

Includes payroll and overhead costs associated with the services being provided under a management consulting 
contract with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services. This includes employees utilized in the field. 

Professional Services - Field Management – Onsite Staff $60,185 
Costs for personnel at the Amenity Center. 

Contracts - Landscape $ 217,850 
Blade Runners Landscaping. 

Electricity - General  $ 63,000 
Electricity for accounts with Kissimmee Utility Authority for street lighting, front entry features, fountains and irrigation 
well.  

Utility – Water & Sewer  $ 3,000 
Expense for accounts with TOHO for water and sewer. 

R&M - Common Area $ 15,000 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of common areas that are not covered in other field services 
line items. 

R&M - Irrigation $ 5,200 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of irrigation areas that are not covered in other field services 
line items. 

Contracts - Lake $ 23,400 
Scheduled maintenance consists of monthly inspections and treatment of lakes. Herbiciding will consist of chemical 
treatments. Algae control will include hand removal and chemical treatments.  

Misc - Contingency $ 1,000 
This represents any additional unanticipated expenditures that are incurred during the year that may not have been 
provided for in the other budget categories. 

Contracts - Security System $ 89,328 
Envera Security System. 

Page 6

Agenda Page 48



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES- Field (continued) 

Gate Maintenance           $ 18,000  
This category is for any items related to maintenance of the gatehouse that are not covered in other budget line items. 

EXPENDITURES- Road and Street Facilities 

R&M - Roads & Alleyways $ 6,000 

Scheduled maintenance consists of cleaning, repair and replacement. Significant replacements in excess of $500 are 
funded through the maintenance reserves. 

R&M - Signage  $ 1,000 
Scheduled maintenance consists of cleaning, repair and replacement. Significant replacements in excess of $500 are 
funded through the maintenance reserves. 

EXPENDITURES- Community Center 

Contracts - Security Services 
Magnosec Security                                                                                                       $ 35,000 

R&M - Clubhouse           $ 14,752 
Contract (Exercise Systems)-maintain fitness equipment        $ 1,391 
Contingency repair to equipment                                              $ 11,059 
Contract (Bright House) - Cable Services                                 $ 1,750 
Contract (Terminix) - Termite/Pest Control                               $ 552 

Contracts - Pools $ 7,020 
Churchill Pool - Scheduled maintenance includes regular cleaning of the pool, purchase of chemicals, and filtration.  

R&M - Miscellaneous Services $ 5,000 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of the park and recreation area that are not covered in other 
budget line items. 

Page 7

Agenda Page 49



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

AVAILABLE FUNDS

Amount

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 1,183,724$             

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 (80,909)

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2020 126,300

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 09/30/2020 1,229,115

Assigned Fund Balance

Operating Reserve - First Quarter Operating Capital 193,914
(1)

Clubhouse 40,000

Field 90,000

Landscape 190,967

Recreation Facilities 101,817

Roadways 350,094

Capital Reserve:

Reserve Study 126,300

      Field - FY 2019 46,820

           Less: FY 19 Expenditures (46,820)

      Field - FY 2020 - -

      Community Center - FY 2019 40,000

           Less: FY 19 Expenditures (40,000)

      Community Center - FY 2020 - -

Subtotal 1,093,092

Total Allocation of Available Funds 1,093,092

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 136,023$                

Notes

(1) Represents approximately 3 months of operating expenditures.

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Allocation of Fund Balances

Exhibit "A"

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2020
Page 8

Agenda Page 50



Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2020

Agenda Page 51



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 586$              2,145$           1,900$           1,804$           1,804$           3,608$           3,000$           

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 210,542 210,660 210,541 199,676 10,865 210,541 210,541

Special Assmnts- Discounts (7,282) (7,585) (8,422) (7,791) - (7,791) (8,422)

TOTAL REVENUES 203,846 205,220 204,019 193,689 12,669 206,358 205,119

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - - 3,717 - 3,717 3,717$           

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 2,953 2,534 4,211 3,863 - 3,863 4,211

Total Administrative 2,953 2,534 4,211 7,580 - 7,580 7,928

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 90,000 95,000 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 105,000

Interest Expense 105,242 101,592 97,739 49,271 48,468 97,739 93,940

Total Debt Service 195,242 196,592 197,739 49,271 148,468 197,739 198,940

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 198,195 199,126 201,950 56,851 148,468 205,319 206,868

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 5,651 6,094 2,069 136,838 (135,799) 1,039 (1,749)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - 2,069 - - - (1,749)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - 2,069 - - - (1,749)

Net change in fund balance 5,651 6,094 2,069 136,838 (135,799) 1,039 (1,749)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 180,805 186,456 192,550 192,550 - 192,550 193,589

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 186,456$     192,550$     194,619$     329,388$     (135,799)$    193,589$     191,841$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 9

Agenda Page 52



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

Period

Ending
 Balance Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

Annual Debt 

Service

11/1/2019       2,310,000              47,227              47,227            195,694 
5/1/2020       2,310,000 105,000 4.000%              46,713            151,713 

11/1/2020       2,205,000              45,080              45,080            196,793 
5/1/2021       2,205,000 110,000 4.000%              44,345            154,345 

11/1/2021       2,095,000              42,831              42,831            197,176 
5/1/2022       2,095,000 115,000 4.000%              42,133            157,133 

11/1/2022       1,980,000              40,480              40,480            197,613 
5/1/2023       1,980,000 120,000 4.000%              39,820            159,820 

11/1/2023       1,860,000              38,027              38,027            197,847 
5/1/2024       1,860,000 120,000 4.000%              37,613            157,613 

11/1/2024       1,740,000              35,573              35,573            193,187 
5/1/2025       1,740,000 130,000 4.000%              34,993            164,993 

11/1/2025       1,610,000              32,916              32,916            197,909 
5/1/2026       1,610,000 135,000 4.000%              32,379            167,379 

11/1/2026       1,475,000              30,156              30,156            197,534 

5/1/2027       1,475,000 140,000 4.000%              29,664            169,664 

11/1/2027       1,335,000              27,293              27,293            196,957 

5/1/2028       1,335,000 145,000 4.000%              26,997            171,997 

11/1/2028       1,190,000              24,329              24,329            196,326 

5/1/2029       1,190,000 150,000 4.000%              23,932            173,932 

11/1/2029       1,040,000              21,262              21,262            195,194 

5/1/2030       1,040,000 155,000 4.000%              20,916            175,916 

11/1/2030          885,000              18,093              18,093            194,009 

5/1/2031          885,000 165,000 4.000%              17,798            182,798 

11/1/2031          720,000              14,720              14,720            197,518 

5/1/2032          720,000 170,000 4.000%              14,560            184,560 

11/1/2032          550,000              11,244              11,244            195,804 

5/1/2033          550,000 175,000 4.000%              11,061            186,061 

11/1/2033          375,000                7,667                7,667            193,728 

5/1/2034          375,000 185,000 4.000%                7,542            192,542 

11/1/2034          190,000                3,884                3,884            196,426 

5/1/2035          190,000 190,000 4.000%                3,821            193,821            193,821 

Totals 2,310,000 875,069 3,185,069 3,333,537

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 10

Agenda Page 53



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 224$               200$               142$               142$               284$               200$               

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 254,990 220,651 209,263 11,388 220,651 220,651

Special Assmnts- Discounts (9,182) (8,826) (8,165) - (8,165) (8,826)

TOTAL REVENUES 246,032 212,025 201,240 11,530 212,770 212,025

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 3,655 4,413 4,049 228 4,277 4,413

Total Administrative 3,655 4,413 4,049 228 4,277 4,413

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 133,000 138,000 - 138,000 138,000 142,000

Interest Expense 48,107 71,306 35,653 35,653 71,306 66,820

Total Debt Service 181,107 209,306 35,653 173,653 209,306 208,820

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 184,762 213,719 39,702 173,880 213,582 213,233

Excess (deficiency) of revenues -

Over (under) expenditures 61,270 (1,694) 161,538 (162,350) (812) (1,208)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - (1,694) - - - (1,208)

Net change in fund balance 61,270 (1,694) 161,538 (162,350) (812) (1,208)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 1,443 62,713 62,713 - 62,713 61,901

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 62,713$       61,019$       224,251$     (162,350)$    61,901$       60,692$       

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 11

Agenda Page 54



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

Period

Ending
Coupon

 Principal 

Balance 
Interest Debt Service

Annual Debt 

Service

11/1/2019              33,410           33,410 
5/1/2020 3.250%           142,000              33,410         175,410            208,820 
11/1/2020              31,103           31,103 
5/1/2021 3.250%           147,000              31,103         178,103            209,205 
11/1/2021              28,714           28,714 
5/1/2022 3.250%           152,000              28,714         180,714            209,428 
11/1/2022              26,244           26,244 
5/1/2023 3.250%           157,000              26,244         183,244            209,488 
11/1/2023              23,693           23,693 
5/1/2024 3.250%           162,000              23,693         185,693            209,385 
11/1/2024              21,060           21,060 
5/1/2025 3.250%           167,000              21,060         188,060            209,120 
11/1/2025              18,346           18,346 
5/1/2026 3.250%           173,000              18,346         191,346            209,693 
11/1/2026              15,535           15,535 
5/1/2027 3.250%           179,000              15,535         194,535            210,070 
11/1/2027              12,626           12,626 
5/1/2028 3.250%           185,000              12,626         197,626            210,253 
11/1/2028                9,620             9,620 
5/1/2029 3.250%           191,000                9,620         200,620            210,240 
11/1/2029                6,516             6,516 
5/1/2030 3.250%           197,000                6,516         203,516            210,033 
11/1/2030                3,315             3,315 
5/1/2031 3.250%           204,000                3,315         207,315            210,630 

Totals 2,056,000 460,363 2,516,363 2,516,363

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 12

Agenda Page 55



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District   Debt Service Funds

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

The District earns interest income on their accounts trust accounts with US Bank. 

Special Assessment - Tax Collector 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the debt service expenditures. The District will assess the maximum annual debt service amount. 

Special Assessment - Discounts 
Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payments.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal 
year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem assessments.    

EXPENDITURES - Administrative 

Misc. - Assessment Collection Costs 
The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also compensates the Tax Collector for 
the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments collected and remitted, whichever is 
greater.   The budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of the anticipated assessment collections.   

Expenditures- Debt Service 

Principal Debt Retirement 
The District pays regular principal payments annually in order to pay down/retire the debt. 

Interest Expense 
The District pays interest expense on the debt twice during the year. 

Page 13

Agenda Page 56



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2020

Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Agenda Page 57



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District All Funds

Units Bond Bond
FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent Units Units

Product Change Change Change Change 2015 2017

1/3 Acre Lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $976.76 $1,128.00 -13% $2,091.48 $2,242.72 -7% 7 0 6

1/2 Acre Lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $976.76 $1,128.00 -13% $2,091.48 $2,242.72 -7% 4 0 4

65' lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $488.38 $564.00 -13% $1,603.10 $1,678.72 -5% 244 0 241

85' lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $586.06 $677.00 -13% $1,700.78 $1,791.72 -5% 162 0 159

H - 65' lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,746.98 $1,746.98 0% 100 100 0

I - 65' lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,746.98 $1,746.98 0% 84 84 0

J - 65' lot $1,114.72 $1,114.72 0% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,746.98 $1,746.98 0% 150 149 0

751 333 410

Comparison of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Rates
Fiscal Year 2020 vs. Fiscal Year 2019

General Fund 001 2015A DS Per Unit 2017A DS Per Unit Total Assessments per Unit

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 14

Agenda Page 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8B. 
  

Agenda Page 59



Prepared by:

Version 1.0 Proposed Budget

(Printed on 4/15/2019)

Fiscal Year 2020

BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

Agenda Page 60



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Page #

OPERATING BUDGET

General Fund

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 1 - 2

Budget Narrative …………………………………………………………………………………………… 3 - 7

Exhibit A - Allocation of Fund Balances …………………………………………………………………. 8

DEBT SERVICE BUDGETS

Series 2015

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 9

Amortization Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….. 10

Series 2017

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances …………………………….. 11

Amortization Schedule …………………………………………………………………………………….. 12

Budget Narrative ………………………………………………………………………………………………… 13

SUPPORTING BUDGET SCHEDULES

2019-2020 Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Summary ……………………………………………………….. 14

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 61



Fiscal Year 2020

Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Operating Budget

Agenda Page 62



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 4,888$           15,297$         9,500$           8,650$           8,650 17,300$         15,000$         

Room Rentals (105) 118 100 25 25 50 25

Interest - Tax Collector 37 250 - 349 - 349 350

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 837,155 837,624 837,157 793,953 43,204 837,157 923,231

Special Assmnts- Discounts (28,956) (30,158) (33,486) (30,978) - (30,978) (36,929)

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 4,227 - - - - - -

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 4,272 2,036 100 1,022 1,022 2,044 1,500

Access Cards 278 532 1,000 279 279 558 500

TOTAL REVENUES 821,796 825,699 814,371 773,300 53,180 826,480 903,677

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,800 5,800 6,000 4,800 1,200 6,000 6,000

FICA Taxes 520 444 459 367 92 459 459

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate - - 600 - 600 600 600

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent - 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 1,000 1,000

ProfServ-Engineering 5,525 8,523 5,000 3,605 3,419 7,024 7,000

ProfServ-Legal Services 20,238 25,132 12,000 33,064 10,000 43,064 25,000

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 46,906 48,313 49,762 24,881 24,881 49,762 51,255

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 305 - 751 - 751 751 751

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,000 5,483 5,305 2,908 2,397 5,305 5,305

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 7,125 7,177 8,450 4,041 4,409 8,450 8,450

Auditing Services 3,869 3,800 4,046 4,000 - 4,000 4,000

Communication - Telephone 5,074 9,090 5,000 1,648 1,648 3,296 3,300

Postage and Freight 2,365 807 500 626 626 1,252 1,200

Insurance - General Liability 9,595 6,805 8,708 7,133 - 7,133 8,060

Printing and Binding 5,328 3,005 4,000 2,916 2,916 5,832 5,832

Legal Advertising 1,565 679 800 621 621 1,242 1,000

Miscellaneous Services 1,684 1,263 2,600 6,547 6,547 13,094 2,600

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 11,744 11,134 16,743 15,362 1,381 16,743 18,465

Office Supplies 1,523 182 350 419 419 838 800

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 175 - 175 175

Total Administrative 135,341 138,812 132,249 113,113 62,907 176,020 151,252

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 30,000 75,900 41,390 20,695 20,695 41,390 41,390

ProfServ-Field Management - Onsite Staff - - 60,185 30,093 30,093 60,186 60,185

ProfServ-Field Temp Labor 45,465 773 - - - - -

Contracts-Landscape 159,284 159,284 164,064 62,855 135,471 198,326 217,850

Electricity - General 60,744 62,895 65,000 28,793 28,793 57,586 63,000

Utility - Water & Sewer 3,257 2,888 4,000 817 817 1,634 3,000

R&M-Common Area 12,240 36,632 30,000 1,921 1,921 3,842 15,000

R&M-Irrigation 6,154 1,999 5,000 2,619 2,619 5,238 5,200

Contracts-Lakes 22,428 26,467 23,400 13,498 13,498 26,996 23,400

R&M-Tree Trimming - - - - - - 20,000

Misc-Contingency 7,157 2,906 7,000 294 294 588 1,000

Capital Reserve - - 46,820 44,825 1,995 46,820 -

Total Field 346,729 369,744 446,859 206,410 236,196 442,606 450,025

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 1

Agenda Page 63



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 66,202 86,376 86,376 40,680 45,696 86,376 89,328

Gate Maintenance 37,173 14,622 16,935 6,671 6,671 13,342 18,000

Capital Outlay 91,425 - - - - - -

Total Gatehouse 194,800 100,998 103,311 47,351 52,367 99,718 107,328

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 7,851 842 1,000 3,142 3,142 6,284 6,000

R&M-Signage 524 4,474 1,200 225 225 450 1,000

Total Road and Street Facilities 8,375 5,316 2,200 3,367 3,367 6,734 7,000

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 30,191 35,433 35,000 16,182 18,818 35,000 35,000

R&M-Clubhouse 15,582 11,536 14,752 14,578 174 14,752 14,752

Contract-Pools 29,572 20,123 35,000 5,201 5,201 10,402 7,020

Miscellaneous Services 264 3,532 5,000 131 131 262 5,000

Capital Reserve - - 40,000 25,850 14,150 40,000 -

Total Community Center 75,609 70,624 129,752 61,942 38,474 100,416 61,772

Reserves

Reserves        - - - - - - 126,300

Total Reserves - - - - - - 126,300

TOTAL EXPENDITURES & RESERVES 760,854 685,494 814,371 432,183 393,311 825,494 903,677

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 60,942 140,205 - 341,117 (340,131) 986 -

Net change in fund balance 60,942 140,205 - 341,117 (340,131) 986 -

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 981,591 1,042,533 1,182,738 1,182,738 - 1,182,738 1,183,724

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,042,533$  1,182,738$  1,182,738$  1,523,855$  (340,131)$    1,183,724$  1,183,724$  

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 2

Agenda Page 64



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

The District earns interest income on their operating and investment accounts. 

Room Rental
This revenue is from the rental of rooms at the clubhouse/recreation center. 

Special Assessments - Tax Collector 

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all of the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 

Special Assessments - Discounts 

Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payments.  The budgeted amount for the 
fiscal year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem assessments.    

Gate Bar code/Remotes 
This revenue is from the sale of controlled access gate decals. 

Access Cards 
Revenue from the clubhouse access keys. 

EXPENDITURES  

Administrative 

P/R - Board of Supervisors 

The Florida Statutes allow for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to exceed $6,000 paid to each 
Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and meetings. It is anticipated that there will be six meetings per 
year with all five Supervisors receiving compensation. 

Fica Taxes 

Payroll taxes on Board of Supervisor’s compensation. The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is calculated 
at 7.65% of the total Board of Supervisor’s payroll expenditures. 

Professional Services - Arbitrage Rebate 

The District has contracted with an independent professional firm to annually calculate the arbitrage rebate liability 
on its bonds. 

Page 3

Agenda Page 65



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Administrative (continued) 

Professional Services - Dissemination Agent 

The District’s bond indenture requires special annual reports on the District’s development activity. Inframark -
Infrastructure Management Services is now providing these reports.  

Professional Services - Engineering 

The District's engineer provides general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance and preparation for board 
meetings, review of invoices, and other specifically requested assignments. 

Professional Services - Legal Services 

The District’s Attorney provides general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for board 
meetings, review of contracts, review of agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directed by the 
Board of Supervisors and the District Manager. 

Professional Services - Management Consulting Services
The District has contracted with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services to provide management, accounting, 
and recording secretary services. These services include, but are not limited to, advertising, recording and 
transcribing of Board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, financial reporting, and assisting with 
annual audits.  

Professional Services - Property Appraiser 
The Property Appraiser provides the District with a listing of the legal description of each property parcel within the 
District boundaries, and the names and addresses of the owners of such property. The District reimburses the 
Property Appraiser for necessary administrative costs incurred to provide this service.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The budget costs are based on $1 per parcel. 

Professional Services - Special Assessment 

The District has contracted with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services to prepare the District’s Special 
Assessment Roll. 

Professional Services - Trustee Fees 
The District pays US Bank an annual fee for trustee services on the Series 2015 and 2017 Special Assessment 
Bonds.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal year is based on standard fees charged plus any out-of-pocket expenses. 

Auditing Services 

The District is required by Florida Statutes to have an independent audit of its financial records on an annual basis. 
The fees are based on prior year’s actuals plus contingency. 

Page 4

Agenda Page 66



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Administrative (continued) 

Communication - Telephone
The District telephone service charges from four Century Link accounts. 

Postage & Freight 
The District incurs charges for mailing Board meeting agenda packages, invoices to third parties, checks for vendors, 
and other required correspondence. 

Insurance - General Liability 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Municipal Insurance Trust  
(FMIT).  FMIT specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.  

Printing & Binding 

The District incurs charges for printing and binding agenda packages and printing computerized checks, 
correspondence, stationery, envelopes, and other printed material. 

Legal Advertising 

Board meetings and other services are required to be advertised, such as public bidding advertisements, assessment 
resolutions, meeting notices, and any other advertising that may be required. 

Miscellaneous - Services 

Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenditures that may be incurred during the year. 

Misc - Assessment Collection Costs 

The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also compensates the Tax Collector for 
the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments collected and remitted, whichever is 
greater. The budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of the anticipated assessment collections.   

Office Supplies 

The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier and printer 
toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 

Annual District Filling Fee 

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only 
anticipated expenditure for this category. 

Page 5

Agenda Page 67



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES – Field 

Professional Services - Field Management $    41,390 
Includes payroll and overhead costs associated with the services being provided under a management consulting 
contract with Inframark - Infrastructure Management Services. This includes employees utilized in the field. 

Professional Services - Field Management – Onsite Staff $60,185 
Costs for personnel at the Amenity Center. 

Contracts - Landscape $ 217,850 
Blade Runners Landscaping. 

Electricity - General  $ 63,000 
Electricity for accounts with Kissimmee Utility Authority for street lighting, front entry features, fountains and irrigation 
well.  

Utility – Water & Sewer  $ 3,000 
Expense for accounts with TOHO for water and sewer. 

R&M - Common Area $ 15,000 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of common areas that are not covered in other field services 
line items. 

R&M - Irrigation $ 5,200 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of irrigation areas that are not covered in other field services 
line items. 

Contracts- Lake $ 23,400 
Scheduled maintenance consists of monthly inspections and treatment of lakes. Herbiciding will consist of chemical 
treatments. Algae control will include hand removal and chemical treatments.  

Misc - Contingency $ 1,000 
This represents any additional unanticipated expenditures that are incurred during the year that may not have been 
provided for in the other budget categories. 

Contracts - Security System $ 89,328 
Envera Security System. 

Page 6

Agenda Page 68



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District  General Fund

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

EXPENDITURES- Field (continued) 

Gate Maintenance        $ 18,000  
This category is for any items related to maintenance of the gatehouse that are not covered in other budget line items. 

EXPENDITURES- Road and Street Facilities 

R&M - Roads & Alleyways $ 6,000 

Scheduled maintenance consists of cleaning, repair and replacement. Significant replacements in excess of $500 are 
funded through the maintenance reserves. 

R&M - Signage  $ 1,000 
Scheduled maintenance consists of cleaning, repair and replacement. Significant replacements in excess of $500 are 
funded through the maintenance reserves. 

EXPENDITURES- Community Center 

Contracts - Security Services 
Magnosec Security.                                                                                                   $ 35,000 

R&M - Clubhouse           $ 14,752 
Contract (Exercise Systems)-maintain fitness equipment        $ 1,391 
Contingency repair to equipment                                              $ 11,059 
Contract (Bright House) - Cable Services                                 $ 1,750 
Contract (Terminix) - Termite/Pest Control                               $ 552 

Contract - Pools $ 7,020 
Churchill Pool - Scheduled maintenance includes regular cleaning of the pool, purchase of chemicals, and filtration.  

R&M - Miscellaneous Services $ 5,000 
This category is for any items related to maintenance of the park and recreation area that are not covered in other 
budget line items. 

Page 7

Agenda Page 69



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

AVAILABLE FUNDS

Amount

Beginning Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 1,183,724$             

Net Change in Fund Balance - Fiscal Year 2020 -

Reserves - Fiscal Year 2020 126,300

Total Funds Available (Estimated) - 09/30/2020 1,310,024

Assigned Fund Balance

Operating Reserve - First Quarter Operating Capital 194,344
(1)

Clubhouse 40,000

Field 90,000

Landscape 190,967

Recreation Facilities 101,817

Roadways 350,094

Capital Reserve:

Reserve Study 126,300

      Field - FY 2019 46,820

          Less: FY 19 Expenditures (46,820)

      Field - FY 2020 - -

      Community Center - FY 2019 40,000

          Less: FY 19 Expenditures (40,000)

      Community Center - FY 2020 - -

Subtotal 1,093,522

Total Allocation of Available Funds 1,093,522

Total Unassigned (undesignated) Cash 216,501$                

Notes

(1) Represents approximately 3 months of operating expenditures.

ALLOCATION OF AVAILABLE FUNDS

Allocation of Fund Balances

Exhibit "A"

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget

     Fiscal Year 2020
Page 8

Agenda Page 70



Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Debt Service Budgets
Fiscal Year 2020

Agenda Page 71



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 586$              2,145$           1,900$           1,804$           1,804$           3,608$           3,000$           

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 210,542 210,660 210,541 199,676 10,865 210,541 210,541

Special Assmnts- Discounts (7,282) (7,585) (8,422) (7,791) - (7,791) (8,422)

TOTAL REVENUES 203,846 205,220 204,019 193,689 12,669 206,358 205,119

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - - 3,717 - 3,717 3,717$           

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 2,953 2,534 4,211 3,863 - 3,863 4,211

Total Administrative 2,953 2,534 4,211 7,580 - 7,580 7,928

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 90,000 95,000 100,000 - 100,000 100,000 105,000

Interest Expense 105,242 101,592 97,739 49,271 48,468 97,739 93,940

Total Debt Service 195,242 196,592 197,739 49,271 148,468 197,739 198,940

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 198,195 199,126 201,950 56,851 148,468 205,319 206,868

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 5,651 6,094 2,069 136,838 (135,799) 1,039 (1,749)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance - - 2,069 - - - (1,749)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - - 2,069 - - - (1,749)

Net change in fund balance 5,651 6,094 2,069 136,838 (135,799) 1,039 (1,749)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 180,805 186,456 192,550 192,550 - 192,550 193,589

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 186,456$     192,550$     194,619$     329,388$     (135,799)$    193,589$     191,841$     

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 9

Agenda Page 72



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

Period

Ending
 Balance Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

Annual Debt 

Service

11/1/2019       2,310,000              47,227              47,227            195,694 
5/1/2020       2,310,000 105,000 4.000%              46,713            151,713 

11/1/2020       2,205,000              45,080              45,080            196,793 
5/1/2021       2,205,000 110,000 4.000%              44,345            154,345 

11/1/2021       2,095,000              42,831              42,831            197,176 
5/1/2022       2,095,000 115,000 4.000%              42,133            157,133 

11/1/2022       1,980,000              40,480              40,480            197,613 
5/1/2023       1,980,000 120,000 4.000%              39,820            159,820 

11/1/2023       1,860,000              38,027              38,027            197,847 
5/1/2024       1,860,000 120,000 4.000%              37,613            157,613 

11/1/2024       1,740,000              35,573              35,573            193,187 
5/1/2025       1,740,000 130,000 4.000%              34,993            164,993 

11/1/2025       1,610,000              32,916              32,916            197,909 
5/1/2026       1,610,000 135,000 4.000%              32,379            167,379 

11/1/2026       1,475,000              30,156              30,156            197,534 

5/1/2027       1,475,000 140,000 4.000%              29,664            169,664 

11/1/2027       1,335,000              27,293              27,293            196,957 

5/1/2028       1,335,000 145,000 4.000%              26,997            171,997 

11/1/2028       1,190,000              24,329              24,329            196,326 

5/1/2029       1,190,000 150,000 4.000%              23,932            173,932 

11/1/2029       1,040,000              21,262              21,262            195,194 

5/1/2030       1,040,000 155,000 4.000%              20,916            175,916 

11/1/2030          885,000              18,093              18,093            194,009 

5/1/2031          885,000 165,000 4.000%              17,798            182,798 

11/1/2031          720,000              14,720              14,720            197,518 

5/1/2032          720,000 170,000 4.000%              14,560            184,560 

11/1/2032          550,000              11,244              11,244            195,804 

5/1/2033          550,000 175,000 4.000%              11,061            186,061 

11/1/2033          375,000                7,667                7,667            193,728 

5/1/2034          375,000 185,000 4.000%                7,542            192,542 

11/1/2034          190,000                3,884                3,884            196,426 

5/1/2035          190,000 190,000 4.000%                3,821            193,821            193,821 

Totals 2,310,000 875,069 3,185,069 3,333,537

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 10

Agenda Page 73



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL ANNUAL

ACTUAL BUDGET THRU APR - PROJECTED BUDGET 

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY 2018 FY 2019 MAR -2019 SEP-2019 FY 2019 FY 2020

Interest - Investments 224$               200$               142$               142$               284$               200$               

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 254,990 220,651 209,263 11,388 220,651 220,651

Special Assmnts- Discounts (9,182) (8,826) (8,165) - (8,165) (8,826)

TOTAL REVENUES 246,032 212,025 201,240 11,530 212,770 212,025

EXPENDITURES

Administrative

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 3,655 4,413 4,049 228 4,277 4,413

Total Administrative 3,655 4,413 4,049 228 4,277 4,413

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 133,000 138,000 - 138,000 138,000 142,000

Interest Expense 48,107 71,306 35,653 35,653 71,306 66,820

Total Debt Service 181,107 209,306 35,653 173,653 209,306 208,820

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 184,762 213,719 39,702 173,880 213,582 213,233

Excess (deficiency) of revenues -

Over (under) expenditures 61,270 (1,694) 161,538 (162,350) (812) (1,208)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Interfund Transfer - In - - - - -

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES (USES) - (1,694) - - - (1,208)

Net change in fund balance 61,270 (1,694) 161,538 (162,350) (812) (1,208)

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING 1,443 62,713 62,713 - 62,713 61,901

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 62,713$       61,019$       224,251$     (162,350)$    61,901$       60,692$       

REVENUES

Summary of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Fiscal Year 2020 Proposed Budget

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 11

Agenda Page 74



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

Period

Ending
Coupon

 Principal 

Balance 
Interest Debt Service

Annual Debt 

Service

11/1/2019              33,410           33,410 
5/1/2020 3.250%           142,000              33,410         175,410            208,820 
11/1/2020              31,103           31,103 
5/1/2021 3.250%           147,000              31,103         178,103            209,205 
11/1/2021              28,714           28,714 
5/1/2022 3.250%           152,000              28,714         180,714            209,428 
11/1/2022              26,244           26,244 
5/1/2023 3.250%           157,000              26,244         183,244            209,488 
11/1/2023              23,693           23,693 
5/1/2024 3.250%           162,000              23,693         185,693            209,385 
11/1/2024              21,060           21,060 
5/1/2025 3.250%           167,000              21,060         188,060            209,120 
11/1/2025              18,346           18,346 
5/1/2026 3.250%           173,000              18,346         191,346            209,693 
11/1/2026              15,535           15,535 
5/1/2027 3.250%           179,000              15,535         194,535            210,070 
11/1/2027              12,626           12,626 
5/1/2028 3.250%           185,000              12,626         197,626            210,253 
11/1/2028                9,620             9,620 
5/1/2029 3.250%           191,000                9,620         200,620            210,240 
11/1/2029                6,516             6,516 
5/1/2030 3.250%           197,000                6,516         203,516            210,033 
11/1/2030                3,315             3,315 
5/1/2031 3.250%           204,000                3,315         207,315            210,630 

Totals 2,056,000 460,363 2,516,363 2,516,363

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 12

Agenda Page 75



BRIGHTON LAKES 
Community Development District   Debt Service Funds

Budget Narrative 
Fiscal Year 2020 

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 

REVENUES 

Interest - Investments 

The District earns interest income on their accounts trust accounts with US Bank. 

Special Assessment - Tax Collector 
The District will levy a Non-Ad Valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in order to pay 
for the debt service expenditures. The District will assess the maximum annual debt service amount. 

Special Assessment - Discounts 
Per Section 197.162, Florida Statutes, discounts are allowed for early payments.  The budgeted amount for the fiscal 
year is calculated at 4% of the anticipated Non-Ad Valorem assessments.    

EXPENDITURES - Administrative 

Misc. - Assessment Collection Costs 
The District reimburses the Tax Collector for her or his necessary administrative costs.  Per the Florida Statutes, 
administrative costs shall include, but not be limited to, those costs associated with personnel, forms, supplies, data 
processing, computer equipment, postage, and programming.  The District also compensates the Tax Collector for 
the actual cost of collection or 2% on the amount of special assessments collected and remitted, whichever is 
greater.   The budget for collection costs is based on a maximum of 2% of the anticipated assessment collections.   

Expenditures- Debt Service 

Principal Debt Retirement 
The District pays regular principal payments annually in order to pay down/retire the debt. 

Interest Expense 
The District pays interest expense on the debt twice during the year. 

Page 13

Agenda Page 76



Supporting Budget Schedules
Fiscal Year 2020

Brighton Lakes
Community Development District

Agenda Page 77



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District All Funds

Units Bond Bond
FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent FY 2020 FY 2019 Percent Units Units

Product Change Change Change Change 2015 2017

1/3 Acre Lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $976.76 $1,128.00 -13% $2,206.10 $2,242.72 -2% 7 0 6

1/2 Acre Lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $976.76 $1,128.00 -13% $2,206.10 $2,242.72 -2% 4 0 4

65' lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $488.38 $564.00 -13% $1,717.72 $1,678.72 2% 244 0 241

85' lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $586.06 $677.00 -13% $1,815.39 $1,791.72 1% 162 0 159

H - 65' lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,861.59 $1,746.98 7% 100 100 0

I - 65' lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,861.59 $1,746.98 7% 84 84 0

J - 65' lot $1,229.33 $1,114.72 10% 632.26$    $632.26 0% $0.00 $0.00 n/a $1,861.59 $1,746.98 7% 150 149 0

751 333 410

Comparison of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Rates
Fiscal Year 2020 vs. Fiscal Year 2019

General Fund 001 2015A DS Per Unit 2017A DS Per Unit Total Assessments per Unit

     Annual Operating and Debt Service Budget
     Fiscal Year 2020 Page 14

Agenda Page 78



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8C. 
  

Agenda Page 79



 

RESOLUTION 2019-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 AND 

SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 

LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 

REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 

Supervisors (“Board”) of the Brighton Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior 

to June 15, 2019, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 

1, 2019 and ending September 30, 2020 (“Fiscal Year 2019/2020”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 

public hearing thereon.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 

for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 

2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed 

Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  

 

  DATE:   July 11, 2019 

 

  HOUR:   6:00 p.m. 

 

  LOCATION:   Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 

     4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 

     Kissimmee, Florida  

 

3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed 

Budget to Osceola County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 

4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 

District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 

shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

Agenda Page 80



 

5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in 

the manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 

6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 

of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 

Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 

7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2nd DAY OF MAY, 2019.  

 

ATTEST:      BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 

_____________________________   By:___________________________ 

Secretary      Its:____________________________ 

 

 

  

Agenda Page 81



 

RESOLUTION 2019-03 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

APPROVING PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; 

DECLARING SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE PROPOSED 

BUDGETS PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA 

STATUTES; SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS; ADDRESSING 

PUBLICATION; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 

Supervisors (“Board”) of the Brighton Lakes Community Development District (“District”) prior 

to June 15, 2019, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 

1, 2019 and ending September 30, 2020 (“Fiscal Year 2019/2020”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and 

operations services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budget by levy of special 

assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set forth 

in the preliminary assessment roll included within the Proposed Budget; and 

 

  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits would accrue to the properties 

within the District, as outlined within the Proposed Budget, in an amount equal to or in excess of 

the Assessments, and that such Assessments would be fairly and reasonably allocated as set forth 

in the Proposed Budget; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget, including the Assessments, 

and desires to set the required public hearings thereon; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 

1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 

the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 

2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 

Statutes, the Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts set 

forth in the Proposed Budget.  The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services to be 

funded by the Assessments are described in the Proposed Budget, which is on file and available 

for public inspection at the “District’s Office,” 313 Campus Street, Celebration, Florida 34747.  

The Assessments shall be levied within the District on all benefitted lots and lands, and shall be 

apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budget and the preliminary assessment roll included 

therein.  The preliminary assessment roll is also on file and available for public inspection at the 

Agenda Page 82



District’s Office.  The Assessments shall be paid in one more installments pursuant to a bill issued 

by the District in November of 2019, and pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or, 

alternatively, pursuant to the Uniform Method as set forth in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes.   

 

3. SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190, and 197, 

Florida Statutes, public hearings on the approved Proposed Budget and the Assessments are 

hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  

 

  DATE:   July 11, 2019 

 

  HOUR:   6:00 p.m. 

 

  LOCATION:   Brighton Lakes Clubhouse 

     4250 Brighton Lakes Boulevard 

     Kissimmee, Florida 

 

4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 

PURPOSE GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 

Proposed Budget to Osceola County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 

5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget 

on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 3, 

and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 

6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  The District shall cause this Resolution to be 

published once a week for a period of two weeks in a newspaper of general circulation published 

in Osceola County.  Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be published in the manner 

prescribed in Florida law.   

 

7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 

of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 

8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 2nd DAY OF MAY, 2019.  

 

ATTEST:      BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

_____________________________   By:___________________________ 

Secretary      Its:____________________________ 

 

Agenda Page 83



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 84



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9A. 
  

Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9C. 
  

Agenda Page 116



 

 

BRIGHTON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULE RELATING TO PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 

 

 In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on 

________________, 2019 at a duly noticed public meeting and after a duly noticed public 

hearing, the Board of Supervisors of the Brighton Lakes Community Development District 

adopted the following rules to govern parking and parking enforcement.  This rule repeals 

and supersedes all prior rules governing the same subject matter. 

 

 

 

SECTION 1.  INTRODUCTION.  This Rule authorizes parking in designated areas and the 

towing/removal of unauthorized vehicles and vessels parked on certain Brighton Lakes 

Community Development District (“District”) property designated as a “Tow-Away Zone,” 

which areas are identified in Exhibit A attached hereto. 

 

SECTION 2.  DEFINITIONS.   

 

A. Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 

not. 

 

B. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of 

being used as a means of transportation on water.  

 

C. Parked. A vehicle or vessel left unattended by its owner or user. 

 

D. Tow-Away Zone.  District property in which parking is prohibited and in 

which the District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action. 

 

SECTION 3.  DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS.  Vehicles and vessels may be parked on District 

property, only as indicated on Exhibit A, and as set forth below: 

 

A. DISTRICT ROADWAYS. Please refer to Chapter 316, Florida Statutes, and Chapters 16 

and 22, Osceola County Code of Ordinances, for laws related to authorized and 

unauthorized parking of vehicles or vessels on District roadways. 

 

B. AMENITIES AREAS.  Vehicle parking is permitted for residents and guests of residents (as 

defined in the Recreational Center Policies and Procedures adopted by the District Board 

of Supervisors) and District staff, employees and vendors/consultants only, during the 

hours set forth below. ABSENT AN APPLICABLE EXCEPTION AS SET FORTH 

HEREIN, THERE IS NO PARKING IN THE AREAS IDENTIFIED BELOW 

EXCEPT WITHIN THE STATED HOURS: 

 

Agenda Page 117



 

 

AMENITY PARKING AREA HOURS 

Recreation Center  5:30 AM to 10:30 PM 

 

C. OTHER DISTRICT COMMON AREAS.  Vehicle parking is permitted for District staff, 

employees and vendors/consultants only, in relation to active projects or construction-

related activities.  No other parking is permitted in these areas at any time. 

 

SECTION 4.  ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES.   

 

A. DISTRICT TOW-AWAY ZONES.  All District property in which parking is prohibited as set 

forth in Section 3 herein, either entirely or during specific hours, or is otherwise 

identified in Exhibit A attached hereto, is hereby declared a Tow-Away Zone.  To the 

extent that parking on District property is only prohibited during specific hours, that 

portion of District property shall only be considered a Tow-Away Zone during the period 

of time in which such parking is prohibited. 

 

B. DISTRICT ROADWAYS.  In the event that residents or guests are parking on District or 

County roadways in contravention of state law and/or local ordinances, the District 

Manager shall contact the Osceola County Sheriff’s Office to enforce such parking 

regulations.   

 

SECTION 5.  EXCEPTIONS. 
 

A. VENDORS/CONTRACTORS.  The District Manager may authorize vendors/consultants in 

writing to park company vehicles without charge and in order to facilitate District 

business.  All vehicles so authorized must be identified by a vendor window pass, or have 

company vehicle signage clearly visible.   

 

SECTION 6.  TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 

A. SIGNAGE AND LANGUAGE REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be 

approved by the District’s Board of Supervisors and shall be posted on District property 

in the manner set forth in section 715.07, Florida Statutes.  Such signage is to be placed 

in conspicuous locations in the areas identified in Section 4 herein, and shall identify the 

hours in which the area is designated as a Tow-Away Zone, if applicable, in accordance 

with section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 

 

B. TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a vehicle or vessel, the 

District Manager must verify that the subject vehicle or vessel was not authorized to park 

under this rule during the period in question, and then must contact a firm authorized by 

Florida law to tow/remove vehicles and vessels for the removal of such unauthorized 

vehicle or vessel at the owner’s expense.  The vehicle or vessel shall be towed/removed 

by the firm in accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth in section 

715.07, Florida Statutes.   

Agenda Page 118



 

 

 

C. AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors 

is hereby authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by 

Florida law to tow/remove unauthorized vehicles and vessels from the District’s Tow-

Away Zones in accordance with Florida law and with the policies set forth herein.   

 

SECTION 7.  PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK.  Vehicles or vessels may be parked on District 

property pursuant to this rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for any 

theft, vandalism and/ or damage that might occur to personal property and/or vehicles or vessels. 

 

EXHIBIT A – Map of Tow-Away Zones 

 

 

Specific Authority: §§ 120.54, 190.011(5), and 190.041, Fla. Stat. 

Effective date: ___________, 2019 

 

Agenda Page 119



Excerpt from 715.07 F.S. is below (also see 5c which is why towing operators typically provide): 
  
5. Except for property appurtenant to and obviously a part of a single-family residence, and except for 
instances when notice is personally given to the owner or other legally authorized person in control of 
the vehicle or vessel that the area in which that vehicle or vessel is parked is reserved or otherwise 
unavailable for unauthorized vehicles or vessels and that the vehicle or vessel is subject to being 
removed at the owner’s or operator’s expense, any property owner or lessee, or person authorized by 
the property owner or lessee, prior to towing or removing any vehicle or vessel from private property 
without the consent of the owner or other legally authorized person in control of that vehicle or vessel, 
must post a notice meeting the following requirements: 

a. The notice must be prominently placed at each driveway access or curb cut allowing vehicular 

access to the property, within 5 feet from the public right-of-way line. If there are no curbs or access 

barriers, the signs must be posted not less than one sign for each 25 feet of lot frontage. 

b. The notice must clearly indicate, in not less than 2-inch high, light-reflective letters on a 

contrasting background, that unauthorized vehicles will be towed away at the owner’s expense. The 

words “tow-away zone” must be included on the sign in not less than 4-inch high letters. 

c. The notice must also provide the name and current telephone number of the person or firm towing 

or removing the vehicles or vessels. 

d. The sign structure containing the required notices must be permanently installed with the words 

“tow-away zone” not less than 3 feet and not more than 6 feet above ground level and must be 

continuously maintained on the property for not less than 24 hours prior to the towing or removal of 

any vehicles or vessels. 

e. The local government may require permitting and inspection of these signs prior to any towing or 

removal of vehicles or vessels being authorized. 

f. A business with 20 or fewer parking spaces satisfies the notice requirements of this subparagraph 

by prominently displaying a sign stating “Reserved Parking for Customers Only Unauthorized Vehicles or 

Vessels Will be Towed Away At the Owner’s Expense” in not less than 4-inch high, light-reflective 

letters on a contrasting background. 

g. A property owner towing or removing vessels from real property must post notice, consistent with 

the requirements in sub-subparagraphs a.-f., which apply to vehicles, that unauthorized vehicles or 

vessels will be towed away at the owner’s expense. 
  
 

Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 122



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A. 
  

Agenda Page 123



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

There is no testing included in this proposal. If any is required, it will be at an additional cost.

Any electrical, power, gas, CATV, telephone, utilities relocated or removed by others. 

Qualifications & Exclusions
There are no bonds included in this proposal.  If any are required, they will be at an additional cost.

407-847-9433 ext. 203Phone:

TOTAL

City. State, Zip:

Address:

UNIT PRICE

City, State, Zip:

Hanson, Walter & Assoc. 

Tuesday, January 15, 2019

949 Shadick Dr.

Orange City, FL 32763

P: (386) 218-6969     F: (386) 218-6970

www.allterraintractorservice.com

Proposal price good for 30 days from 

the date of this proposal.

Project Address: Brighton Lakes Blvd. 

Contact:

Job Number:

Any electrical work associated with site work scope is by others.

PROPOSAL
Project Name:

Proposal Date:

Brighton Lakes 

Cell:

Mark Vincutonis

Kissimmee, FL 

Project Phase: Crackfill 

There are no permits included in this proposal.  If any are required, they will be at an additional cost.

There is no handling of contaminated, hazardous, or unsuitable materials included in this proposal. If any is required, it will be at an additional 

cost.

Prepared for:

Suite 104

Kissimmee, FL 34741 Email: mvincutonis@hansonwalter.com

Broadway 8 

Proposed Total

Price is subject to change, pending receipt of 'Final Construction Drawings'.

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

$33,390.48

DateDate

All Terrain Tractor Service, Inc.

Mark Vincutonis
Hanson, Walter & Assoc. 

John Masiarczyk 

/      / /      /

Crackfill- Outbound Lane Only 36,294 LF $0.92 $33,390.48

UOMQTYDESCRIPTION

Page 1 of 1 11:07 AM, 1/15/2019

Agenda Page 124



1.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Job Number:

There is no testing included in this proposal. If any is required, it will be at an additional cost.

Any electrical, power, gas, CATV, telephone, utilities relocated or removed by others. 

Qualifications & Exclusions
There are no bonds included in this proposal.  If any are required, they will be at an additional cost.

407-847-9433 Ext. 203

Contact:

Phone:

TOTAL

City. State, Zip:

Address:

UNIT PRICE

Hanson, Walter, & Assoc.

Tuesday, January 15, 2019

Scope of Work
Repair asphalt by milling area 2" in depth and paring back with 2" SP 9.5 asphalt.

949 Shadick Dr.

Orange City, FL 32763

P: (386) 218-6969     F: (386) 218-6970

www.allterraintractorservice.com

Proposal price good for 30 days from 

the date of this proposal.

Project Address: Brighton Lakes Blvd.

80 Broadway

PROPOSAL
Project Name:

Proposal Date:

Brighton Lakes Community 

Cell:

Mark Vincutonis

Kissimmee, FL 

Project Phase: Mill & Pave 

City, State, Zip:

There are no permits included in this proposal.  If any are required, they will be at an additional cost.

There is no handling of contaminated, hazardous, or unsuitable materials included in this proposal. If any is required, it will be at an additional 

cost.

Prepared for:

Suite 104

Kissimmee, FL 34741 Email: mvincutonis@hansonwalter.com

Any electrical work associated with site work scope is by others.

/      / /      /

Proposed Total

Price is subject to change, pending receipt of 'Final Construction Drawings'.

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature

$492,103.03

DateDate

UOMQTYDESCRIPTION

All Terrain Tractor Service, Inc.

Mark Vincutonis
Hanson, Walter, & Assoc.

John Masiarczyk

Mill 2" Depth 27,173 SY $4.84 $131,517.32

Pave (Depth 2" w/ SP 9.5 Asphalt) 27,173 SY $13.27 $360,585.71

Page 1 of 1 11:06 AM, 1/15/2019

Agenda Page 125



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 126



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11A. 
  

Agenda Page 127



Prepared by:

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Report

March 31, 2019

Agenda Page 128



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….2 - 3

Debt Service Fund(s) ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….4 - 5

Notes to the Financial Statements ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….6 - 7

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments Schedule …………………………….…………………………….…………………………….……………………………. 8

Cash and Investment Report ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….9

Bank Reconciliation ………………………………………………….………………………………………………….………………………………………………….10

Table of Contents

Agenda Page 129



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

March 31, 2019

Agenda Page 130



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
March 31, 2019

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL 

FUND

SERIES 2015 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND

SERIES 2017 

DEBT 

SERVICE 

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 225,891$     -$                 -$                 225,891$     

Due From Other Funds - 2,974 3,117 6,091

Investments:

Certificates of Deposit - 12 Months 263,529 - - 263,529

Certificates of Deposit - 6 Months 131,717 - - 131,717

Money Market Account 931,675 - - 931,675

SBA Account 12,503 - - 12,503

Reserve Fund - 49,477 20,810 70,287

Revenue Fund - 276,937 200,324 477,261

TOTAL ASSETS 1,565,315$  329,388$     224,251$     2,118,954$  

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 23,756$       -$                 -$                 23,756$       

Accrued Expenses 11,613 - - 11,613

Due To Other Funds 6,091 - - 6,091

TOTAL LIABILITIES 41,460 - - 41,460

FUND BALANCES

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 329,388 224,251 553,639

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 169,967 - - 169,967

Reserves - Clubhouse 40,000 - - 40,000

Reserves - Field 90,000 - - 90,000

Reserves - Landscape 190,967 - - 190,967

Reserves-Recreation Facilities 101,817 - - 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,049 - - 350,049

Unassigned: 581,055 - - 581,055

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 1,523,855$  329,388$     224,251$     2,077,494$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 1,565,315$  329,388$     224,251$     2,118,954$  

Page 1

Agenda Page 131



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 9,500$              4,750$              8,650$                3,900$              91.05%

Room Rentals 100 25 25 - 25.00%

Interest - Tax Collector - - 349 349 0.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 837,157 770,845 793,953 23,108 94.84%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (33,486) (30,833) (30,978) (145) 92.51%

Gate Bar Code/Remotes 100 50 1,022 972 1022.00%

Access Cards 1,000 500 279 (221) 27.90%

TOTAL REVENUES 814,371 745,337 773,300 27,963 94.96%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,000 3,000 4,800 (1,800) 80.00%

FICA Taxes 459 230 367 (137) 79.96%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 - - - 0.00%

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000 1,000 - 1,000 0.00%

ProfServ-Engineering 5,000 2,500 3,605 (1,105) 72.10%

ProfServ-Legal Services 12,000 6,000 33,064 (27,064) 275.53%

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 49,762 24,881 24,881 - 50.00%

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 751 751 - 751 0.00%

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,305 5,305 2,908 2,397 54.82%

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 8,450 8,450 4,041 4,409 47.82%

Auditing Services 4,046 4,046 4,000 46 98.86%

Communication - Telephone 5,000 2,500 1,648 852 32.96%

Postage and Freight 500 250 626 (376) 125.20%

Insurance - General Liability 8,708 6,531 7,133 (602) 81.91%

Printing and Binding 4,000 2,001 2,916 (915) 72.90%

Legal Advertising 800 400 621 (221) 77.63%

Miscellaneous Services 2,600 1,299 6,547 (5,248) 251.81%

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 16,743 15,300 15,362 (62) 91.75%

Office Supplies 350 175 419 (244) 119.71%

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 175 - 100.00%

Total Administration 132,249 84,794 113,113 (28,319) 85.53%

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 41,390 20,695 20,695 - 50.00%

ProfServ - Field Management Onsite Staff 60,185 30,093 30,093 - 50.00%

Contracts-Landscape 164,064 82,032 62,855 19,177 38.31%

Electricity - General 65,000 32,500 28,793 3,707 44.30%

Utility - Water & Sewer 4,000 1,998 817 1,181 20.43%

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending March 31, 2019

Page 2

Agenda Page 132



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending March 31, 2019

R&M-Common Area 30,000 15,000 1,921 13,079 6.40%

R&M-Irrigation 5,000 2,500 2,619 (119) 52.38%

R&M-Lake 23,400 11,700 13,498 (1,798) 57.68%

Misc-Contingency 7,000 3,500 294 3,206 4.20%

Capital Reserve 46,820 - 44,825 (44,825) 95.74%

Total Field 446,859 200,018 206,410 (6,392) 46.19%

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 86,376 43,188 40,680 2,508 47.10%

Miscellaneous Services 16,935 8,468 6,671 1,797 39.39%

Total Gatehouse 103,311 51,656 47,351 4,305 45.83%

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 1,000 500 3,142 (2,642) 314.20%

R&M-Signage 1,200 600 225 375 18.75%

Total Road and Street Facilities 2,200 1,100 3,367 (2,267) 153.05%

Community Center

Contracts-Security Services 35,000 17,500 16,182 1,318 46.23%

R&M-Clubhouse 14,752 7,376 14,578 (7,202) 98.82%

R&M-Pools 35,000 17,500 5,201 12,299 14.86%

Miscellaneous Services 5,000 2,500 131 2,369 2.62%

Capital Reserve 40,000 - 25,850 (25,850) 64.63%

Total Community Center 129,752 44,876 61,942 (17,066) 47.74%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 814,371 382,444 432,183 (49,739) 53.07%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - 362,893 341,117 (21,776) 0.00%

Net change in fund balance -$                      362,893$          341,117$            (21,776)$           0.00%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 1,182,738 1,182,738 1,182,738

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 1,182,738$       1,545,631$       1,523,855$         

Page 3

Agenda Page 133



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2015 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 1,900$              950$                 1,804$                854$                 94.95%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 210,541 193,864 199,676 5,812 94.84%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,422) (7,755) (7,791) (36) 92.51%

TOTAL REVENUES 204,019 187,059 193,689 6,630 94.94%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

ProfServ-Trustee Fees - - 3,717 (3,717) 0.00%

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 4,211 3,878 3,863 15 91.74%

Total Administration 4,211 3,878 7,580 (3,702) 180.00%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 100,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 97,739 49,271 49,271 - 50.41%

Total Debt Service 197,739 49,271 49,271 - 24.92%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 201,950 53,149 56,851 (3,702) 28.15%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 2,069 133,910 136,838 2,928 6613.73%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 2,069 - - - 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 2,069 - - - 0.00%

Net change in fund balance 2,069$              133,910$          136,838$            2,928$              6613.73%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 192,550 192,550 192,550

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 194,619$          326,460$          329,388$            

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending March 31, 2019

Page 4

Agenda Page 134



BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District Series 2017 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE ($) AS A % OF

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV(UNFAV) ADOPTED BUD

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 200$                 100$                 142$                   42$                   71.00%

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 220,651 203,174 209,263 6,089 94.84%

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,826) (8,126) (8,165) (39) 92.51%

TOTAL REVENUES 212,025 195,148 201,240 6,092 94.91%

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessmnt Collection Cost 4,413 4,065 4,049 16 91.75%

Total Administration 4,413 4,065 4,049 16 91.75%

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement 138,000 - - - 0.00%

Interest Expense 71,306 35,653 35,653 - 50.00%

Total Debt Service 209,306 35,653 35,653 - 17.03%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 213,719 39,718 39,702 16 18.58%

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures (1,694) 155,430 161,538 6,108 -9535.89%

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance (1,694) - - - 0.00%

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (1,694) - - - 0.00%

Net change in fund balance (1,694)$             155,430$          161,538$            6,108$              -9535.89%

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2018) 62,713 62,713 62,713

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 61,019$            218,143$          224,251$            

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending March 31, 2019

Page 5

Agenda Page 135



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Balance Sheet
All Funds

General Fund

►

►

►

Operating Reserve 169,967

Reserves - Clubhouse 40,000

Reserves - Field 90,000

Reserves - Landscape 190,967

Reserves - Recreation Facilities 101,817

Reserves - Roadways 350,049

TOTAL 942,800$     

Debt Service Fund(s)

►

► Expenses

■ 2015 Series DS - Interest Expense @ 50% YTD. 

■ 2017 Series DS - Interest Expense @ 50% YTD. 

March 31, 2019

■ Due To Other Funds -  Debt service portion of the assessments collected by the tax collector.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Assets

■ Cash and Investments - The District has three CD's with varying maturities one Money Market and one Checking 

account. (See Cash & Investments Report for further details). 

Liabilities

Revenue

■ Accounts Payable - Invoices for current month not paid in current month - $23,756. 

Fund Balance

■ Assigned To - Reserves approved by board: 

■ Accrued Expenses - Electricity KUA for March ($4,500), TOHO Water Authority for March ($90), Hopping Green & 

Sams Legal for March ($5,500), Magnosec Security Gate Access for March ($1,240) & Century Link Telephone/Internet 
($283).

■ 2015 Series DS - Special Assessments Tax Collector collections are 95% collected.  

■ 2017 Series DS - Special Assessments Tax Collector collections are 95% collected.  

Page 6

Agenda Page 136



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances

All Funds

►

►

►

Variance Analysis

 Account Name 

 Annual 

Budget  YTD Actual 

% YTD 

Budget

Expenditures

Administrative

ProfServ-Legal Services 12,000$     33,064$      276%

Miscellaneous Services 2,600$       6,547$        252%

Legal Advertising 800$         1,565$       196%Office Supplies 350$          419$           120%

Field

Contracts Landscape 164,064$   62,855$      38%

Capital Reserve 46,820$     44,825$      96%

Community Center

R&M - Clubhouse 14,752$     14,578$      99%

Explanation

Prestige Air Conditioning - Two A/C Systems ($7,351), 
Terminix Pest Control ($606), Home Depot Purchases ($275), 
Bright House Networks - Phone/Internet ($1,514), Enhanced 
Business Solutions - Pressure Washing/Roof Sealer ($3,000).

Financial Overview / Highlights

Hopping Green & Sams - Fees related to: Utility Construction, 

landscape RFP documents, Brightview performance issues, 
prepare form of agreement with Bladerunners & attendance at 
board workshop by phone, Agreement for Pool repairs.  

Notes to the Financial Statements

March 31, 2019

Total Non-Ad valorem special assessments are 95% collected.

The General Fund expenditures are at 54% of the YTD budget higher than the prorated 50%.

Significant variances explained below.

Reserve Advisors - Reserve Advisors fee paid ($5,650), ADA 
Site Compliance ($199) and related bank fees ($356).

Inframark fees through March.

All Terrain Tractor Svc - Asphalt Repairs ($44,825)

Only four months of Service - Brightview Oct - Nov ($26,548), 

Blade Runners (new vendor) Feb - Mar ($36,308).

Meeting notices for Aug '17 - $1,184.

Page 7

Agenda Page 137



March 31, 2019

BRIGHTON LAKES

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page 138



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

ALLOCATION BY FUND

Net  Discount / Gross Series 2015 Series 2017

Date Amount (Penalties) Collection Amount General Debt Service Debt Service

Received Received Amount Costs Received Fund Fund Fund

Assessments Levied FY 2019 1,268,348$        837,157$           210,541$          220,651$           

Allocation % 100% 66.00% 16.60% 17.40%

11/09/18 20,175$          1,081$             434$                21,690$             14,316$             3,600$              3,773$               

11/26/18 160,383 6,683 3,409 170,475 112,520 28,298 29,657

12/10/18 856,162 36,402 17,473 910,036 600,657 151,063 158,316

12/21/18 29,596 1,164 604 31,364 20,701 5,206 5,456

01/11/19 24,373 769 497 25,640 16,923 4,256 4,460

01/11/19 10,878 318 222 11,418 7,537 1,895 1,986

02/13/19 12,792 301 261 13,354 8,814 2,217 2,323

02/13/19 405 (1) 8 413 273 69 72

03/08/19 17,919 218 366 18,503 12,212 3,071 3,219

TOTAL 1,132,683$     46,934$           23,274$           1,202,892$        793,953$           199,676$          209,263$           

% COLLECTED 95% 95% 95% 95%

Total O/S 65,456$          43,203$         10,865$        11,387$         

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Osceola County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019

Page 8

Agenda Page 139



BRIGHTON LAKES
Community Development District

Cash Investments
All Funds

ACCOUNT NAME BANK NAME INVESTMENT TYPE MATURITY YIELD BALANCE

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating BB&T Public Funds Checking N/A 0.01% 225,891$              

Certificate of Deposit- 6 Month BankUnited CD 6/3/2019 2.20% 26,190$                

Certificate of Deposit- 6 Month BankUnited CD 8/25/2019 2.20% 105,527$              

131,717$              

Certificate of Deposit- 12 Month BankUnited CD 3/22/2020 2.74% 263,529$              

395,246$              

Money Market Account BankUnited MMA N/A 1.00% 931,675$              

Operating Account- Fund A SBA Local Gov. Surplus Trust Fund N/A 0.57% 12,503$                

GF Subtotal 1,565,315$           

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Series 2015 Reserve Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.20% 49,477$                

Series 2017 Reserve Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.20% 20,810$                

Series 2015 Revenue Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.20% 276,937$              

Series 2017 Revenue Account US Bank Open-Ended CP N/A 0.20% 200,324$              

DS Subtotal 547,548$              

Total 2,112,863$           

Cash and Investment Report
March 31, 2019

Subtotal CD's

Subtotal 6 mo CD's

Page 9

Agenda Page 140



Posting 
Date

Document 
Type

Document 
No. Description Amount

Cleared 
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

9/29/2017 Payment 2759 SUN PUBLICATIONS OF FLORIDA DBA 70.16 0.00 70.16

1/16/2019 Payment 3139 KATRINA S SCARBOROUGH 281.73 0.00 281.73

3/13/2019 Payment 3193 THE POOL SPECIALIST OF FLORIDA, INC. 22,553.50 0.00 22,553.50

3/25/2019 Payment 3199 FEDEX                         27.66 0.00 27.66

3/27/2019 Payment 3200 BLADE RUNNERS 18,154.00 0.00 18,154.00

3/27/2019 Payment 3201 SITEX AQUATICS, LLC 1,950.00 0.00 1,950.00

3/29/2019 Payment 3202 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 43.00 0.00 43.00

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 43,080.05 43,080.05

G/L Balance 225,891.28

Bank Account No. 8978

Statement No. 03-19

Statement Date 3/31/2019

Statement Balance 268,971.33G/L Balance (LCY) 225,891.28

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 225,891.28

Subtotal 225,891.28

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 268,971.33

Outstanding Checks 43,080.05

Ending Balance 225,891.28

Differences 0.00

BB&T - GF Checking

Bank Reconciliation

Brighton Lakes CDD

Page 10

Agenda Page 141



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 142



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12Aiii. 
  

Agenda Page 143



Agenda Page 144



Enclosure A Agenda Page 145



Enclosure A Agenda Page 146



Enclosure A Agenda Page 147



Enclosure B Agenda Page 148



Enclosure B Agenda Page 149



Enclosure B Agenda Page 150



Enclosure B Agenda Page 151



Enclosure C Agenda Page 152



Enclosure C

Enclosure C

Agenda Page 153



Enclosure D Agenda Page 154



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12Ci. 
  

Agenda Page 155



Agenda Page 156



Agenda Page 157



Agenda Page 158



Agenda Page 159



Agenda Page 160



Agenda Page 161



Agenda Page 162



Agenda Page 163



Agenda Page 164



Agenda Page 165



Agenda Page 166



Agenda Page 167



Agenda Page 168



Agenda Page 169



Agenda Page 170



Agenda Page 171



Agenda Page 172



Agenda Page 173



Agenda Page 174



Agenda Page 175



Agenda Page 176



Agenda Page 177



Agenda Page 178



Agenda Page 179



Agenda Page 180



Agenda Page 181



Agenda Page 182



Agenda Page 183



Agenda Page 184



Agenda Page 185



Agenda Page 186



Agenda Page 187



Agenda Page 188



Agenda Page 189



Agenda Page 190



Agenda Page 191



Agenda Page 192



Agenda Page 193



Agenda Page 194



Agenda Page 195



Agenda Page 196



Agenda Page 197



Agenda Page 198



Agenda Page 199



Agenda Page 200



Agenda Page 201



Agenda Page 202



Agenda Page 203



Agenda Page 204



Agenda Page 205



Agenda Page 206



Agenda Page 207



Agenda Page 208



Agenda Page 209



Agenda Page 210



Agenda Page 211



Agenda Page 212



Agenda Page 213



Agenda Page 214



Agenda Page 215



Agenda Page 216



Agenda Page 217



Agenda Page 218



Agenda Page 219


	Brighton Lakes CDD 5.2.19 Agenda Package
	Agenda 5.2.19
	Fourth Order of Business
	4A
	Minutes of Meeting 1.3.19
	4B
	Minutes of Meeting 2.7.19
	Fifth Order of Business
	5A
	Seat Vacancy
	5C
	Resolution 2019-02
	Seventh Order of Business
	Reserve Study Presentation
	Eighth Order of Business
	8A
	FY2020 Budget Using Fund Balance
	8B
	FY2020 Budget Increasing Assessments
	8C
	Consideration of Resolution 2019-03 Approving the Proposed Budget and Setting the Public Hearing
	Ninth Order of Business
	9A
	Financial Audit Report for September 30, 2018
	9C
	Draft Parking Policy and Intent to Initiate Rulemaking
	Tenth Order of Business
	10A
	All Terrain Proposal
	Eleventh Order of Business
	11A
	Financial Report, March 2019
	Twelfth Order of Business
	12Aiii
	Brightview withholding of Final Payment
	12Ci
	Field Management Report
	Sidewalk Grinding Proposals



